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Will the members please check the board to 

determine if your vote is properly cast. 

If all the members have voted, the machine will 

be locked and the Clerk will take the tally. 

Will the Clerk please announce the tally. 

THE CLERK: 

Bill Number 853 in concurrence with the Senate. 

Total Number Voting 146 

Necessary for Passage 74 

Those voting Yea 146 

Those voting Nay 0 

Absent and not voting 4 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

The bill passes. 

Will the Clerk please call Calendar Number 343? 

THE CLERK: 

Calendar Number 343, Favorable Report of the 

002168 

Joint Standing Committee on PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT, 

House Bill 5725, AN ACT CONCERNING THE STATE-WIDE 

PHOSPHORUS REDUCTION PLAN. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Rojas. 

REP. ROJAS (9th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker . 
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I move acceptance of the Joint Committee's 

favorable report and passage of the bill. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Motion for the Chamber's Joint Committee's 

favorable report and passage of the bill. 

Will you comment further, Representative? 

REP. ROJAS (9th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

What the bill requires to do is it requires the 

Department of Environmental and Energy -- DEEP is 
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probably easier -- to work with the specified times in 

the -- in the bill to evaluate and make 

recommendations on a state-wide strategy to reduce 

phosphorus inland wetland titles. 

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk is in possession of an 

Amendment, LCO 6108. I asked that it be called and 

I'm given leave of the Chamber to summarize. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Motion before the Chamber is (inaudible) LCO is 

6108. Will the Clerk please call. 

THE CLERK: 

House Member A, LCO 6108, introduced by 

Representative Rojas, et al. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 
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What the amendment does is simply change the 
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effective date from a report that'll be due back from 

the Working Group from January 1, 2014, to October 1, 

2014. 

I move adoption. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Motion before Chamber is adoption of House 

Amendment, Schedule A. 

Will you remark further on the amendment before 

us? Will you remark further on the amendment before 

us? 

Representative Carter of the 2nd. 

REP. CARTER (2nd): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

One question to -- through you, to the proponent 

of the amendment. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Rojas, prepare yourself. 

Representative Carter. 

REP. CARTER (2nd): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker . 



• 

• 

• 

hac/gbr 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 

222 
May 1, 2013 

Why was the date moved from January to October 

and will that affect any of the towns who may be 

dealing with the EPA at the present moment from 

getting what they need done? 

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Rojas. 

REP. ROJAS (9th): 

The date change was made through agreement 
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between representatives of the municipalities and the 

Department of Environmental Protection . 

Through you. 

And it will not impact. 

Through you. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Carter. 

REP. CARTER (2nd): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

I will support the amendment. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Will you remark further on House Amendment A? 

Will you remark further on House Amendment A? 
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If not, I will try your minds. All those in 

favor, please signify by saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Opposed. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Nay. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Ayes have it. 

Amendment is adopted. 

Will you remark further on the bill as amended? 

Will you remark further on the bill as amended? 

Representative Aman of the 14th, sir. 

REP. AMAN (14th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Yes, I stand to urge my colleagues to support 
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this. Last year we did pass a bill requiring certain 

information to be determined by DEEP and it was 

supposed to be done along with the communities that 

are directly impacted by the phosphorus changes of the 

reduction and what this bill simply does is it takes 

last year's bill and puts a time limit on it and says 

you do have to get back to us with a report that 
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states how the State is going to address this problem 

and it also requires DEEP to work collectively with 

municipalities that are directly involved. 

So I think it does serve the needs of the 

municipalities and hopefully, by next October we'll 

have a better State plan of how to handle the 

phosphorus issue. 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Thank you, Representative. 

Representative Fritz of the 90th. 

REP. FRITZ (90th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

I will urge strong support for this bill. We 

went through many machinations last year trying to get 

the phosphorus situation straightened out and let me 

tell you, I represent two towns that are adversely 

affected by the change by -- from the EPA on the 

phosphorus levels. 

And we're talking millions and millions of 

dollars and, in this economy, I have no clue and as I 

' -- and I'm sure most of you don't -- can figure out 

where a municipality is going to be able to garner 

that kind of money to take care of this situation. So 
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by at least looking at a study where we'll find a way 

and get it done. 

It's very important for us who are now affected 

or now, shall I say underlined by, it's not to say 

that all of won't be underlined with regard to 

phosphorus before the EPA is finished. 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Thank you, Representative. 

Will you remark further on the bill as amended? 

Will you remark further on the bill as amended? 

Representative Mushinsky . 

REP. MUSHINSKY (85th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

I rise in support of the bill. The goal of 

phosphorus removal is to remove Connecticut water from 

the Federally-impaired waters' list under the Federal 

Clean Water Act. And states, like Connecticut, are 

obligated to meet the Federal law and scientists have 

determined that phosphorus removal will be necessary 

to fix impaired waters. 

And at present, as Representative Fritz has said, 

my colleague from Wallingford, it is expensive for 

towns to remove the phosphorus. I do believe the cost 
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technology produce cheaper ways to address phosphorus 

removal. Collaboration will be necessary and helpfu~, 

to reach a solution for all the towns and achieve 

clean water results in the most cost-efficient --

cost-effective manner, so I urge your support for the 

bill. 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Thank you, Representative. 

Representative Shahan of the 135th. 

REP. SHABAN (135th): 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

A quick question to the proponents review, 

please. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Rojas, please prepare yourself. 

Representative Shahan. 

REP. SHABAN (135th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

I'm looking through the summary and the bill and 

I remember this coming through last time. I guess my 

-- my question deals with the goal of the bill. To 

address phosphorus non-point source pollution and, you 
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point source has a meaning, as does point source. So 

my question, through you, is what, if anything, is 

going to be done through this effort to address point 

source -- point source phosphorus pollution, if 

anything? 

Through you. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Rojas. 

REP. ROJAS (9th): 

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 

There's nothing in the bill that directly 

addresses point point pollution. I think because 

point pollution is oftenly (sic) more easily 

identifiable as opposed to non-point pollution. 

Through you. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Shaban. 

REP. SHABAN (135th): 

Thank you, sir, and through you. 

So non-point source sources. What's been done to 

date, if anything, to identify the prime sources of 

non-point source pollution sources of phosphorus? 

Through you . 
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That's actually the intent of the legislation is 

to put all the parties at the same table with the 

to try to identify and provide recommendations as to 

how I -- how to identify that non-point source 

pollution. 

Through you. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Shaban . 

REP. SHABAN (135th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

I also note state of the purpose of the bill is 

also, perhaps anyway, to comply with EPA standards for 

phosphorus reduction. Again, similar question. My 

understanding, and and the gentleman can correct me 

if I'm wrong, that the EPA's authority, with respect 

to phosphorus reduction deals with point source 

pollution, not non-point -- non-point source 

pollution. So I'm trying to figure out how those two 

potential conflicts actually come together through 

this bill, if the gentleman could explain . 
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That was not something that came up in our 
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discussions as we were debating the bill, so I cannot 

provide him an answer to it. 

Through you. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Representative Shaban. 

REP. SHABAN (135th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

And-- and I really just raise these issues. I'm 

going to support the bill. I think it's a good idea. 

I think everyone agrees. It just it -- it concerns me 

when when issues like sources of pollution, either 

from point sources or non-point sources, kind of get 

drifted off the path and run through different 

committees and kind of arrive sometimes at the same 

place and sometimes they arrive in conflict, so I 

raise those issues just for food for thought. 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 
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Will you comment further on the bill as amended? 

Will you comment further on the bill as amended? 

Representative Mushinsky, for the second time. 

REP. MUSHINSKY (85th): 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

In -- in response to the previous question, the 

bill covers both types. The bill covers a state-wide 

response to phosphorus non-point source pollution and 

also approaches for the municipalities to use, 

including guidance for treatment plant upgrades, and 

that is where the point source of phosphorus is, so by 

mentioning both sources, I think we're covering 

everything in the bill. 

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Thank you, Representative. 

Will you comment further on the bill before us? 

Will you remark further on the bill as amended before 

us? 

If not, will staff and guests please come to the 

Well of the House? Will members please take your 

seats? The machine will be open. 

THE CLERK: 
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House of Representatives is voting by roll. The 

House of Representative is voting by roll. Will 

members please return to the chamber immediately. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

Have all the members voted? Have all the members 

voted? 

Will the members please check the board to 

determine if your vote is properly cast. 

If all the members have voted, the machine will 

be locked and the Clerk will take the tally. 

Will the Clerk please announce the tally. 

THE CLERK: 

Bill Number 5725, as amended by House A. 

Total Number Voting 145 

Necessary for Passage 73 

Those voting Yea 145 

Those voting Nay 0 

Absent and not voting 5 

DEPUTY SPEAKER BERGER: 

The bill, as amended passes. 

Would the Clerk please call Calendar Number 421? 

THE CLERK: 

Calendar 421, favorably reported Joint Standing 

Committee on JUDICIARY HOUSE BILL 6571, AN ACT 
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testimony is Representative David Zoni . 

Good morning. 

REP. ZONI: Thank you. Chairman Cassano and 
Chairman Rojas, Vice Chairman Osten, Vice 
Chairman Fox, Ranking Members Fasano and 
Representative Aman and members of the planning 
and development committee, my name is David 
Zoni. I represent the 81 district serving the 
people of Southington. I respectfully ask for 
your support on House Bill 5725, AN ACT 
CONCERNING A STATWIDE PHOSPHOROUS REDUCTION 
PLAN. 

As you know many Connecticut communities are 
being asked to implement the Department of 
Energy and Environmental Protection's plan to 
reduce phosphorous emissions from their waste 
treatment facilities. Public Act 12-155 passed 
by the General Assembly in 2012 and signed by 
Governor Malloy has moved this issue forward in 
a positive and productive direction . 

The reduction of phosphorous from America's 
waterways is part of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's effort to make improvements 
to our aquatic ecosystems. Some Connecticut 
communities are being asked to shoulder a 
disproportional and costly burden to address 
what clearly is a statewide problem and whose 
amelioration will certainly produce a statewide 
benefit. 

DEEP's implementation of the phosphorous 
reduction strategy for inland nontitle waters 
affects over 40 Connecticut communities 
potentially costing millions in modifications 
and upgrades to their waste water treatment 
facilities. The estimated cost for my 
community alone is over $18 million . 
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H.B. 5725 in conjunction with Public Act 12-155 
would aid affected communities by addressing 
additional issues that surround over -- overall 
phosphorous reduction efforts. These issues 
include but are not limited to nonpoint source 
pollution, the development of scientifically 
based results commensurate with the investment 
costs associated with compliance, as well as 
comprehensive strategies for clean water 
solutions that don't require treatment 
facilities to implement upgrades on a 
fragmented basis. 

Last by not least, the development of a 
collaborative model including a cost effective 
strategy that will ensure clean water goals 
developed by the U.S. EPA can be met without 
overburdening our m~nicipalities. 
Connecticut's affected municipalities including 
Southington truly desire effective and 
reasonable solutions that will benefit all 
stakeholders while meeting the goals of the 
DEEP and the U.S. EPA. I believe that H.B . 
5725 along with Public Act 12-155 will move us 
closer to these goals. 

I had planned on having my town manager, Gary 
Brumback here with me today. He is intimate on 
this issue and has submitted written testimony. 
He's unable to be with us today. I'll try to 
answer any questions you may have but thank you 
for your time concerning this issue. 

REP. D. FOX: Thank you, Representative. 

Yes, Senator. 

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you. Folks from Wallingford 
which is a town I represent out here as well 
and I know all you guys have been put into 
this. Last year what this committee did and 
then it went through the House and the Senate 
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was to take a bill that we redrafted and say 
municipalities are to get together with DEEP at 
a number of meetings and come to a 
collaborative, joint decision on how to deal 
with it. One would be what testing procedures 
to determine the phosphorous levels in the 
rivers because there was old data arguably 
being used. 

Number two, to determine if it was more 
upstream than low stream and all these 
different issues. My understanding is the DEEP 
has not -- not had that meeting with just the 
towns -- affected towns. Is that an accurate 
statement? 

REP. ZONI: I can't speak to that certain. I 
believe there has been meetings that have taken 
place. I know my Town Manager's attended 
several meetings with DEEP's Deputy 
Commissioner, McCleary so --

SENATOR FASANO: With the whole group? 

REP. ZONI: I'm not sure if the whole group was 
present or not and he's not here to answer that 
question. 

SENATOR FASANO: Okay. 

REP. ZONI: So I can't speak to that specifically. 

SENATOR FASANO: I know there was a forum that was I 
held that I attended -- two forums down at DEEP 
offices and I attended both of those but that 
wasn't for the towns. That was open to anybody 
and everybody including municipal officials. 

And I know there were some meetings with towns 
with respect to consent orders relative to 
violations and my understanding that those 
meetings had nothing to do with the bill that 
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we had put out there which was to get everyone 
together. To the best of your knowledge do you 
know of any document that your Town Manager 
represented to you in talking to DEEP that 
talked about new testing procedures, levels of 
phosphorous that were acceptable, efforts in 
how to achieve those levels? Are you aware of 
any document being presented to you? 

REP. ZONI: I'm not aware of a document to that 
degree but it may exist. I will check into it. 
I will get back to you if it does exist and 
make sure it's submitted to the committee. 

SENATOR FASANO: Okay. Are you aware of any 
writings that you've received from DEEP 
indicating any new testing procedures to 
determine the level of phosphorous in our 
rivers? 

REP. ZONI: I am not. 

SENATOR FASANO: All right. Now some of the big 
issues as I understand them was that the levels 
that they were asking municipalities to go to -
- for instance Meriden I believe was a town 
that was asked to go to a particular level, 
spent a lot of money to get to that level and 
they were told well you have to go lower. And 
those are the issues we wanted to avoid. 

And they spent a lot of money to get to that 
level and now they're told they had to go lower 
and those are the issues we're trying to avoid. 
It's also my understanding that the ruling from 
the feds were that we need to clean up the 
rivers. It was the State who determined 
phosphorous was the area we wanted to 
concentrate on. Is that a fair statement as 
far as you know? I don't mean to put you on 
the spot . 
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REP. ZONI: I--

SENATOR FASANO: If you don't know that's fine. 

REP. ZONI: I really can't say. I know it's a 
collaborative effort between the EPA and the 
DEEP to complete phosphorous reduction. 

SENATOR FASANO: Okay. 

REP. ZONI: I'm not sure the -- the exact -- you 
know who's driving the bus so to speak. I 
believe it's the EPA but I could be wrong. 

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you, Sir. Okay. Okay. 
Thanks. 

REP. ZONI: The DEEP is in charge of setting the 
goals for Connecticut. 

SENATOR FASANO: Right and they're answering to the 
EPA. And I think the EPA's issue was you have 
to make your rivers healthy . 

REP. ZONI: Right. 

SENATOR FASANO: And I think that we kind of -- as I 
understand it the phosphorous is one of the 
ways of doing that but maybe another speaker 
could clarify that for me. Thank you. 

REP. ZONI: Yeah. I'm sure they can. Thank you. 

REP. D. FOX: Yes, Senator. 

SENATOR CASSANO: Yes, just out of curiosity are 
others here for this same bill? I'm thinking 
maybe before or after one of our screening 
meetings maybe if we can get DEEP to let us 
know what they have done and how much progress 
they have made and where they are it might help 
us communicate here . 

000215 



• 

• 

• 

February 13, 2013 11 
law/gbr PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 10:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE 

SENATOR FASANO: It would. I mean Wallingford folks 
~ 

are here and I can tell you I've been dealing 
with them and I don't believe that they're -- I 
stand corrected in front of them -- but I don't 
think there's been a meeting with the -- our 
bill dictated that DEEP is to meet with those 
communities that are adversely affected and 
that they're going to come up with a plan. 

And it's my understanding other than the 
consent orders that various towns are having 
with the State there's not been this general 
meeting to talk about the plan. And -- but 
that's my understanding at least in the Town of 
Wallingford and maybe it will clarify it more. 

REP. ZONI: Chairman Cassano, I would say there are 
other people here that work with this issue on 
a day to day basis representing their 
communities. My Town Manager couldn't be here 
but they are here and those detailed questions 
I'm certain they would be able to answer them . 

SENATOR CASSANO: Good. And maybe Rob LaFrance may 
come in during the process and maybe clarify 
this as well. All right. Thank you. That 
would be helpful. 

REP. ZONI: Thank you so much. 

SENATOR CASSANO: We may do that follow up later. 

REP. D. FOX: Thank you. Further questions? 

Thank you, Representative. 

Next up is Senator McKinney followed by 
Representative Berger. 

SENATOR McKINNEY: Good morning, Chairman Cassano, 
and Chairman Rojas and members of the planning 
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And you would see it where it's even though 
it's not in the existing development it could 
be lined -- a checkered line this is where 
we're going with our master sidewalk plan so 
everything is interconnected with a long range 
safety issue and a long range plan of how the 
town's being developed. So I see no difference 
whether it's new development or old 
development. 

REP. D. FOX: Are there any other questions? No. 

Thank you for your testimony. 

TIMOTHY MALONE: Thank you. 

REP. D. FOX: Dennis Waz followed by Robert Beaumont 
followed by Lori Pelletier. 

DENNIS WAZ: My name is Dennis Waz. I'm the Public 
Utility Superintendent for the City of Meriden. 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment in 
support of House Bill 5725 which calls for a 
collaborative model to be used in developing a 
statewide strategy to comply with EPA standards 
to reduce phosphorus loading in inland nontitle 
waters. 

Recognizing the enormous compliance costs 
associated with achieving the phosphorous 
limits set by the State Department of Energy 
and Environmental Protection the Connecticut 
General Assembly adopted Public Act 12 155 to 
create a process to develop cost effective 
approaches for reducing phosphorous levels 
based on updated water quality and proper 
scientific methods. 

Other viable alternatives to reducing 
phosphorous should be explored to ensure the 
residents and businesses are not needlessly 
subjected to ongoing significant increases in 
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sewer bills. It is widely acknowledged that 
the phosphorous limits are essentially a moving 
target and that the EPA will revisit the limits 
within a few years or limits may be revised 
based on additional modeling that DEEP 
anticipates undertaking. This imposes an 
unfair and costly burden on the affected 
municipalities such as Meriden. 

For example in 2008 when the City of Meriden 
was upgrading its waste water treatment plant 
we were advised to upgrade to the 0.7 milligram 
per liter phosphorous limit which we did. 
Unfortunately after the upgrade was completed 
Meriden staff as well as representatives from 
other plants on the Quinnipiac and Naugatuck 
Rivers were invited to the DEEP office and 
advised that the EPA did not accept a DEEP 
program for phosphorus removal and DEEP 
therefore developed new interim strategy for 
phosphorous removal which lowered Meriden's 
limits from 0.1 milligrams per liter to -- I'm 
sorry, from 0.7 milligrams per liter to 0.1 
milligrams per litter. 

In order to comply with DEEP's proposed 
discharge limits which are even more stringent 
for the City of Meriden than for surrounding 
towns, the City will have to invest an 
additional $13 million to upgrade the water 
pollution control facility. It would also add 
approximately $600,000 to the annual operating 
budget. This places an untenable burden on the 
residents and businesses during a very 
difficult economic time. 

We have been participating in productive 
negotiations with DEEP relative to the proposed 
limits in the NPDES printouts and appreciate 
their time in working with us to address 
various issues relative to permit issues. We 
do believe however that a collaborative process 
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that involves the effective municipalities will 
help ensure the State works with the 
municipalities to develop a more workable 
approach to phosphorous reduction. 

In addition we support language that would 
increase the reimbursement level for 
phosphorous reduction projects from 30 percent 
to 50 percent. And also ensure that cities 
like Meriden that have been subject to ongoing 
plan upgrades will be eligible for clean water 
funds under the point system DEEP utilizes to 
award grants. 

The City of Meriden supports the collaborative 
model outlined in the attached document to 
ensure that we can move forward with a 
meaningful dialogue about how to achieve 
statewide compliance with phosphorous reduction 
goals to improve water quality in the most cost 
effective manner possible. I thank you for the 
opportunity to present testimony today and 
would entertain any questions you may have . 

REP. D. FOX: Thank you for your testimony. 

Senator Fasano. 

SENATOR FASANO: I just wanted to thank you for 
coming up here. I've been using Meriden quite 
a bit when I was talking about it. So it is 
true that you did some changes to your plant 
and now you have to go even lower so you've got 
to spend additional money. 

Let me ask you, when we passed Public Act 12 
155 which said that cities including Meriden 
would work with DEEP collaboratively to 
evaluate and make recommendations of a 
statewide strategy to reduce phosphorous and it 
goes on not relative to your permits which are 
something different, how many meetings have you 
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had with DEEP, Danbury, Meriden, Waterbury, 
Cheshire, Southington, and Wallingford sitting 
at a table to come to a resolution with respect 
to reduction of phosphorous levels? 

DENNIS WAZ: There has not been a meeting to date. 

SENATOR FASANO: So there's been no meeting to talk 
about the approaches or testing or methodology 
or scientific analysis with DEEP relative to 
Public Act 12-155? 

DENNIS WAZ: There has not been any meetings. 

SENATOR FASANO: And all of the conversations with 
DEEP I'm gathering were relative to your 
permits that are being renewed. Is that the 
idea? 

DENNIS WAZ: .That is correct. 

SENATOR FASANO: And when you're doing your renewal 
permits was the idea that they were asking you 
to enter into consent orders in that you're in 
violation so they wanted a consent order or 
were they doing fresh new permits? 

DENNIS WAZ: The initial discussion was with consent 
orders and the-- during the.print negotiations 
that changed to just regular permit issuance. 

SENATOR FASANO: Okay so they jumped off the consent 
order and went to regular permit issues. Under 
the regular permit issues was there a trigger 
that said I'm going to give you a permit but by 
such and such a date you've got to be at some 
level? 

DENNIS WAZ: Yes. 

SENATOR FASANO: And what was that if you recall? 
,What was that level that they asked you to be 
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DENNIS WAZ: The -- the interim level currently is 
going to be 0.7 milligrams per liter. 

SENATOR FASANO: Which is where you are now under 
your 2008 --

DENNIS WAZ: Correct. 

SENATOR FASANO: -- renovations. 

DENNIS WAZ: Correct. 

SENATOR FASANO: And what's the trigger for -- when 
and how much was that trigger later on? 

DENNIS WAZ: They still are maintaining the 0.1 
milligram per liter discharge limit. 

SENATOR FASANO: And when was that -- when would you 
have to reach that? 

DENNIS WAZ: That would be in 2022. 

SENATOR FASANO: See this is what's wrong and this 
is what irks me. We put out a bill that said 
the DEEP when they asked for that .01 percent 
phosphorous level that that was unacceptable by 
this committee. That we said as Legislators 
you cannot do that to our towns. You're 
hurting them. We passed this bill and said get 
together with them and make it make sense. 

And what they did was to subvert our bill, to 
subvert our law, to subvert what the 
Legislature wanted to do. They took you guys 
and Wallingford and probably others and said 
I'm going to stick in your permit or you don't 
get a permit which you need a permit, some 
level that we all questioned a year ago or two 
and they're going to stick it in your permit 
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and make you reach this level no matter what it 
costs you, no matter what the science says it 
is or isn't. 

It's a figure that they came out with and 
that's what's wrong .. That's why I submitted 
this bill along with a bunch of other 
legislators because that is not the issue. The 
issue is we want to reduce phosphorous but 
we're not going to send our towns broke and if 
it's that big an issue tell DEEP to come up 
with the money, give it to our towns and we'll 
reach the level but you're not going to sit 
there in DEEP's office and say we want this 
level but the State's not going to venture one 
nickel into our municipalities. That's wrong. 

And they knew that's why we changed it and what 
they're trying to do is rope you in and other 
towns to enter into a permit with an 
unrealistic number that's going to cost a godly 
sum that no constituent knows about until they 
get hit with a bill from you guys and their 
bill goes up. 

And what I found more offensive was when 
they're negotiating these with you and others 
they wouldn't let a legislator in the room. 
And if a legislator came in the room they would 
say there would be no negotiations. I find 
that horrific and disrespectful. And that's 
why I'm hot on this topic and they're not going 
to get away with it because we will pass 
legislation that says they cannot reduce the 
level to the level that they suggest because 
they're not going to do this. 

They are going to face the music and sit here 
in front of our committee and explain what 
they're doing and where they're going but 
they're not going to tell us how to legislate. 
I'm not taking it out on you but I feel sorry 
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for you guys because in 2008 you spent a ton of 
money to reach that level that they told you to 
reach and then they moved the goal post then 
they should pay for it. 

Let OPM come up with the money, let DEEP take 
it out of the budget. I don't care where it 
comes from but it should not come from the 
people of Meriden. That's what's wrong. And 
you guys are being hit back and forth with 
DEEP. And I don't like the fact that a year 
ago I passed this -- we passed this and not one 
meeting took place. 

Their two infomercials down at DEEP and not one 
meeting took place. And I'm calling them out 
on it and so are a bunch of other legislators 
who are very unhappy with this because this is 
going to hit everybody. I appreciate the fact 
that you're corning here and I appreciate what 
you testified to. Thank you so much. 

DENNIS WAZ: Thank you . 

REP. D. FOX: Thank you, Senator Fasano. 
appreciate your passion for this. 

I 

Are there any other questions for the witness? 

Thank you. 

DENNIS WAZ: Thank you. 

REP. D. FOX: Robert Beaumont followed by Lori 
Pelletier followed by Bonnie Stewart. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Good afternoon. For the record my 
name is Bob Beaumont. I'm the Chairman of the 
Wallingford Public Utilities Commission and I 
am here to support.H.B. 5725. Just a couple 
comments before I get to the testimony which I 
have submitted. Senator Fasano is certainly 
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correct there were two presentations by DEEP . 
They were basically PowerPoint presentations 
nicely done. 

They gave some lip service to Public Act 12 
155. The last of those two meetings was back 
in early December. It is now some two months 
later. There has been additional information 
that has been sent to DEEP in the meantime. 
And other than -- my understanding other than 
getting -- you know two towns getting permits 
namely Southington and Meriden as you just 
heard, there's been really no other 
communication. 

We have not had any meetings with any of the -­
you know with the towns as collectively with 
DEEP in the last two plus months and we've not 
heard from them. To that end I feel that you 
know certainly I want to thank you for the 
opportunity to comment on -- in support of H.B. 
2 -- 5725 which as you know does ensure the 
statewide phosphorous reduction plan will be 
developed with the State Department of Energy 
and Environmental Protection and with the 
affected municipalities using a collaborative 
model. And the key to this is the 
collaborative model. 

Last year this committee was successful in 
winning passage of Public Act 12-155 which 
provides an important mandate for collaborative 
efforts by DEEP and the regarded towns to 
evaluate and make recommendations on a 
statewide strategy to reduce phosphorous 
loading in inland nontitle waters to comply 
with EPA standards. 

H.B. 5725 provides a valuable framework within 
which to carry out the objectives of Public Act 
12 155. It sets forth the process by which the 
DEEP and the affected municipalities will work 
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together and the key here is which where 
they will work together to explore cost 
effective approaches for reducing phosphorous 
levels based on updated water quality and 
proper scientific methods. 

We are hopeful that this may assist 
municipalities in exploring opportunities to 
utilize less expensive treatment methods and 
determine whether such methods are successful 
in reducing phosphorous to minimize the need 
for costly plant upgrades. The Town of 
Wallingford and a number of other communities 
are faced with enormous compliance burdens with 
DEEP's proposed permit requirements relative to 
phosphorous discharge limits. 

According to DEEP's data some 45 entities in 
Connecticut will be affected by the new 
discharge standards. For Wallingford, 
Cheshire, Southington and Meriden, the four 
towns along the Quinnipiac River compliance 
with the proposed permit limits would require a 
total capital investment of approximately 58 
million. That's assuming they don't move the 
goal post again. 

A total increase in plant operating costs for 
those towns in the range of 1.9 million for 
year and the result in rate increases that 
would range from 23 to 40 percent per town. 

In Wallingford's case alone the initial capital 
cost would be in the range of 19 million with a 
resulting 32 percent rate increase which I 
believe cannot be suffered by our customers. 
To achieve the goals outlined in Public Act 12 
155 the Town of Wallingford supports the use of 
a collaborative model comparable to the model 
used to negotiate the State's stream flow 
regulations as outlined in the attached 
document . 
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As to -- as participants in the stream flow 
negotiations the Town of Wallingford recognizes 
that a collaborative model was extremely useful 
in negotiating complex regulations in a 
respectful thoughtful manner and this process 
would prove effective we believe in achieving 
the goals of Public Act 12 155. The 
collaborative approach to developing a 
statewide phosphorous reduction plan would also 
be helpful in addressing the following issues 
that relate to both the Quinnipiac River basin 
and the basins in which the other regulated . 
cities and towns are located to determine 
whether significant reductions in point source 
discharges of phosphorous are in fact the most 
cost effective means of improving stream 
quality. 

Also, whether other scientific methods used in 
other states would provide the regulated 
communities with more flexibility in achieving 
water quality in a more cost effective manner . 
In other words to attempt to reduce the burdens 
on the municipalities and the residential and 
business customers while getting the job done. 
What timeframe is necessary to provide 
municipalities with sufficient time to develop 
and implement compliance plans? Another item, 
what efforts should be made to ensure that the 
regulated communities are not subjected to 
piecemeal approaches to implement water quality 
standards that will necessitate ongoing 
additional plan upgrades and increased sewer 
fees for residents and businesses? 

These are just some of the items that need to 
be addressed in a collaborative manner. And 
looked at not just between Wallingford and DEEP 
but Wallingford, Meriden, Southington, and all 
the other towns that are affected by this to 
come up with a statewide -- logical statewide 
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plan. That is what is necessary. And that is 
what I thought 12-155 was all about. And that 
seems to have not been taken particularly 
seriously I would have to say. 

There was lip service given to it in the two 
PowerPoint presentations that we saw back in 

-late November and early December by -- that 
DEEP put on. But so far it's been lip service. 
We therefore support H.B. 5725 which would 
allow the State to develop a comprehensive 
workable framework for achieving phosphorous 
reduction. 

In addition given the cost with compliance we 
urge the committee to incorporate provisions in 
the bill to increase the percentage of 
phosphorous reduction project costs eligible 
for reimbursement under the clean water fund 
from the current 30 percent to 50 percent. 
Please note, this would assist us in complying 
with the phosphorous standards but would not 
diminish the need for a collaborative process 
to develop a statewide phosphorous reduction 
plan. 

And thank you very much giving me the 
opportunity to make comment with regard to this 
and I'll certainly be most happy to answer any 
questions. 

REP. D. FOX: Representative. 

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Bob, thanks for corning up. I appreciate it. 
So what I asked the gentleman from Meriden I'll 
ask you. Did you have any meetings with the 
four towns and DEEP with respect to the 
scientific analysis done for phosphorous or the 
method used? 
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ROBERT BEAUMONT: No, Sir . 

SENATOR FASANO: Was there any meeting or effort 
with DEEP to meet with all the towns in 12 155 
to talk about how to proceed to reduce 
phosphorous long term? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: No, Sir. 

SENATOR FASANO: Was there a meeting to talk about 
what that level should even be? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: That's up for discussion. 

Well okay but --

ROBERT BEAUMONT: But no there hasn't -- there have 
not been any meetings with regard to same and 
there really -- actually in the last two months 
since -- since the PowerPoint presentations 
were made by DEEP as I said earlier in the 
testimony there has been no communication from 
DEEP with respect to any of the comments that 
were made subsequently to that during the 
comment period. We have heard nothing. And --

SENATOR FASANO: They have moved off like Meriden. 
DEEP no longer is asking for a consent order. 
Right? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: That is correct. 

SENATOR FASANO: Now they're just doing the permit. 
And do you have the same trigger mechanism that 
Meriden has that you've got to get to a certain 
level at some date in the future? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: We have not seen the MPDS permit 
for Wallingford at this point or at least we 
haven't as of the time we left this morning. 
It's possible it's been sent. No we have not -
- we have not seen anything of that ilk . 
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Our understanding is that there will be a time 
period similar to what Mr. Waz suggested that 
Meriden would have for us to be able to comply. 
Our compliance level is .2 milliliters which 
effectively based on the verbiage in that 
ruling comes down to point -- virtually comes 
down to .1. 

SENATOR FASANO: Okay so if you're asked to go to .1 
just explain that for a second because I think 
that's important for the committee because I 
forgot about that. If you're asked to go to .1 
you actually have to go to .7 or something or 
.07 or something. Explain it to me. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Okay. The way it -- the way it 
appears and there have been earlier discussions 
here that the way it appears is that it would 
go to .7 today perhaps and then within X number 
of years -- at this point it looks to be about 
seven or eight -- between seven and nine years. 
It would -- you would have to be down to the .2 
or the .1 whichever was deemed to be construed 
to be appropriate. 

That is not to say that during that time period 
you wouldn't have in theory be able to have the 
opportunity to go ahead and through various 
scientific work be able to make determination -
- or help to make a determination for what the 
really the proper level does need to be. And 
in fact is it really the point sources that are 
really causing the bulk of it as DEEP would 
tend to lead us to believe, as opposed to the 
nonpoint sources? 

And certainly there are -- there is question I 
believe as to whether the nonpoint sources in 
fact do contribute significantly more than that 
which they've been credited for. They say -­
that is an open question. But it's easy-- I 
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think it's easy to go ahead and pick on a town 
because that's a bodiless, somebody you can 
reach out to very easily whereas the nonpoint 
sources are definitely far more distributed and 
it's a little bit more difficult to go ahead 
and nail each and every single one of them if 
you will. 

And what impact does it have if you know, if 
upstream things are done what's the impact 
downstream. I -- there -- there's just a whole 
range of issues that need to be looked at here 
which need to be done on a collaborative manner 
between the regulatory agencies and the towns. 

SENATOR FASANO: Well the -- and that's the point of 
12 155 was to have this meeting. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: It's true. 

SENATOR FASANO: Because I don't think any -- any of 
the towns are against phosphorous reduction --

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Absolutely not. 

SENATOR FASANO: -- procedures. They just won't 
admit --because it's also my understanding 
that even if you were to reach that .01 -- is 
it .1 or .01? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: It's point -- it's point -- it's 
.1 that Meriden in their MPDS permit at this 
point. It is anticipated that I believe that 
we would be looking at .2 but the way the 
verbiage is in there effectively is .1. We'd 
have to base the design for .1. 

SENATOR FASANO: And my understanding is DEEP 
wouldn't' even say that that's the bottom line. 
In other words --

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Well absolutely not . 
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SENATOR FASANO: it could go even further. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Absolutely not. 

SENATOR FASANO: So you could do all this work --

ROBERT BEAUMONT: The next step -- the next step 
beyond that, Senator, would be almost a quantum 
leap because you'd be going -- if you were to 
have to go down then to what the technology in 
theory can go ahead and get to today which I 
believe is .OS and it may even be slightly 
lower. 

But .OS we had just for Wallingford -- keeping 
in mind that .2 or .1 would be somewhere in the 
range of 19 to 21 million that we would have to 
expend. It was -- it was estimated at that 
time last year that it would be something in 
the range of 56 million to go ahead and take it 
down to .OS . 

SENATOR FASANO: And I want to say Representative 
Fritz called me this morning. She had an 
injury at horne so she's going to be out for 
quite some time. Yes she had a fall but she's 
fine. But she was very concerned about this 
for Wallingford because she's also very much 
engaged in this conversation. And her concerns 
are the same and I think you know them but for 
the record I wanted to make that clear. And 
once gain I just get bothered by the fact that 
what DEEP did to circumvent what we did with 
their bill was to try to get a permit out that 
requires you guys to meet the goal that they 
set when we went and passed into legislation. 

They're sort of doing a quasi-regulatory 
fashion and when they know that most 
legislators have an issue with that. So I 
thank you. I thank you for corning here and 
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testifying and I appreciate the work that you 
do for the town. 

Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

SENATOR CASSANO: One quick follow up question. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Yes, Sir. 

SENATOR CASSANO: You're talking 17 million. I had 
20, 25. What percentage is the State putting 
towards financing any of this? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: All right. I believe as of -­
with 12-155 I believe the percentage in there 
was put in at 30 percent if I -- if you know. 
That is where that was at at that point. Prior 
to that it had been less than that prior to 
last year, Senator. What is being requested 
here is part of 5725. 

This year it would be going from 30 to 50 which 
would still leave a significant amount of 
money. I mean in our case you're talking 
something in the range of nine to ten million 
extra that we would have to come up with. 

SENATOR CASSANO: Right. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Which still increase the rates to 
our customers dramatically. 

SENATOR CASSANO: But I believe probably when your 
plant was built, Manchester is another example, 
they were built either with generally mostly 
federal funding or the two percent loan and 
that was the extent of it is what you had to 
pay? 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: There was a significant amount of 
federal funding that came into play when we 
built this back in the late 80s. Yes, Sir . 
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SENATOR CASSANO: Then we switched to two percent so 
you could get basically a two percent loan. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Yeah. 

SENATOR CASSANO: And that was a heck of a lot 
cheaper than we're looking at 30 to 50 percent. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Yes. Yeah it's -- it's -- nobody 
is arguing the fact -- and as I said a year ago 
and it was mentioned here earlier today -­
nobody's arguing the fact that something in all 
likelihood does need to be done with regard to 
the phosphorous levels. But as I said a year 
ago at what cost? What is cost effective? 
What is realistic? 

And you know that's -- that's the thing that I 
think sometimes the regulators tend to forget 
about is that you and I and every one of the 
taxpayers or customers in these towns have to 
pay this . 

SENATOR CASSANO: Thank you. That's been helpful. 
And it's 20 percent there in the legislation so 
obviously we've got some work to do on this 
committee and I promise you we will do it. 

ROBERT BEAUMONT: Okay. Thank you, Sir. 

SENATOR CASSANO: Okay. 

REP. D. FOX: Anyone else like to speak on this one? 
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fiber optic network that is part of this whole 
grant is still being built out there and I 
think that -- that does it. 

The other piece of it is the Governor's Bill 
institutes a commission that would oversee that 
and ensure that education and municipalities do 
get their access. 

SENATOR CASSANO: Thank you very much. 

Is there anyone else? 

Seeing none, thank you very much. 

JACK McCOY: Thank you. 

SENATOR CASSANO: Representative Mushinsky. 

REP. MUSHINSKY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and 
stalwart members of the P and D committee who 
are still here. I'm speaking in support of 
proposed Bill 5725, AN ACT CONCERNING THE 
STATEWIDE PHOSPHOROUS REDUCTION PLAN. 

I support the bill but caution the planning and 
development committee to avoid prescribing the 
specific method and membership of collaboration 
and recognize that phosphorous removal is a 
federal requirement that cannot be waived. 
This bill is a follow up to last year's bill, 
Senate Bill 440 which became Public Act 12-155. 

And the new law included a -- a description of 
a collaborative approach to the problem of 
removing phosphorous from sewage treatment 
discharges which is a necessary step to achieve 
clean water but is expensive for the 
municipalities. 

The goal of phosphorous removal is to remove 
Connecticut water bodies from the federally 
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impaired waters list under the federal Clean 
Water Act and states are obligated to meet the 
federal law. And scientists have determined 
that phosphorous removal will be necessary to 
fix impaired waters both in south central 
Connecticut where I live and also in the 
Greater Danbury area. 

At present it is expensive for towns to remove 
the phosphorous. Two of the levels needed to 
stop algae blooms which deplete oxygen in water 
ways as the algae decays. So the cost of the 
phosphorous removal is driving the need for 
continued collaboration. I believe this cost 
will be reduced in the future as advances in 
technology produce cheaper ways to remove the 
phosphorus. 

Collaboration is helpful to reach a solution 
for the towns to achieve clean water results in 
a most cost effective manner but we should be 
careful in the committee to not limit -- avoid 
limiting the number of participants in 
collaboration for a great many constituencies 
are affected by water pollution and clean water 
and the requirement cannot be negotiated away 
in collaboration because it comes directly from 
the federal Clean Water Act. 

Solutions that achieve clean water and are cost 
effective will likely involve both technical 
and financial assistance. In the technical 
realm the Town of Cheshire is already using an 
experimental process on a miniature sized level 
which is achieving excellent results at a much 
lower cost. 

In the area of financial assistance last year's 
law improved the grant to municipalities for 
phosphorous removal to 30 percent. And with my 
colleagues from the area we have filed a bill 
this year to increase that to 50 percent, the 
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same as the grant for municipalities with 
combined sewer overflow pollution problems. 

So I urge support for continued collaboration 
but request that the committee avoid changing 
last year's law, avoid limiting who can 
participate as many constituencies are affected 
by polluted water. And I also wish the 
committee to recognize that the mandate to 
remove phosphorous is federal law and is not 
likely to change so that collaboration should 
be recognized as a partnership effort to remove 
-- to achieve and not avoid federal law. 

And finally I'd like to respectfully thank my 
cosponsors for their continued efforts to 
implement a phosphorous reduction plan. And I 
see you have on the agenda -- I didn't bring 
prepared testimony but you also have Senate 
Bill 705 expanding powers of municipal storm 
water authorities. I'd also like to go on 
record in support of that. 

As urban areas become more paved and as storms 
become more intense under the effects of 
climate change we will need the tools found in 
this bill to reduce the amount of water 
pollution reaching Long Island Sound. So I 
would also urge your support for that Bill 705. 
And thank you. 

REP. ROJAS: Thank you for your testimony. Does 
anybody anybody who's left have any 
questions? 

Well I'm talking about for Representative 
Mushinsky. 

All right. Thank you. 

REP. MUSHINSKY: Okay . 
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cmiservatwn groups. representing many thousand Connecticut residents 

SB 705, AA Expanding Powers of Municipal Stormwater Authorities (in favor). 
TI11S concept bill has a different title but uses the same language as House Bill 5477 
(AA Providmg Stormwater Authorities With Certain Corporate Powers). Both bills 
have distmguished sponsors. Both bills mm to give state stormwater utilities the 
means to establish predictable revenue, based on use, and the flexibility to prov1de 
Il1t:entives for reducmg stormwater runoff. 

Rivers Alliance has participated m many, many meetings and workshops over a dozen 
years addressmg how municipalities can manage stormwater so as to mmimize 
negative effects on the state's waters. A variety of models- and programs have been 
cons1den!d. The most effective appears to be a utility model, similar to water and 
wastewater utilities. This model has been espoused by Connecticut Fund for the 
Environment/Save the Sound for a number of years, and has gradually emerged as the 
model of chOice for Connecticut. CFE has provided detailed, extremely helpful 
testimony on Bill 705. 

Storm water m our region is by some measures the chief cause of contammatiOn of 
upland streams, maJor rivers, and, of course, Long Island Sound. It Is frequently filthy 
with animal waste, motor oil, pesticides. and debris. As storms become more extreme, 
town public works crews cannot keep up with the mess: Effective stormwater utilities 
are much needed, and we hope that this legislation will help expand their use beyond 
the present pilot progiams to all towns and cities. Of course, the cost of controlling 
and cleanmg stormwater can be mimmized by encouraging protective buffers of 
natural vegetation. (But you know that.) 

7 West St., Smte 33, P.O. Box 1797, Litchfield, CT 06759 860-361-9349 FAX: 860-361-9341 . 
emml nvers@nversalhance.org website: http://www.nversalliance.org 

... 
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HB 5725, AAC Tlze Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan (opposed). 

This bill appears to be asking for a do-over of Section_! of Public Act 12-155 (AAC 
Phosphorus Reduction in State Waters), which reads: 
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Section 1. (Effective from passage) The CommiSSioner of Energy and Environmental Protection, or 

the commissiOner's designee and the cluef elected officials of the cities of Danbury, Mend en and 

Waterbury and the towns of Cheshire, Southmgton and Wallmgford, and the chief elected ~fficial 

of any other municipality Impacted by the state-wide strategy to reduce phosphorus, or such 

chief elected offiCials' designees, shall collaboratively evaluate and make recom~endations · . 

regardmg a state-wide strategy to reduce phosphorus loadmg m mland nontidal waters m order 

to comply with standards established by the Umted States En~nronmental Protection Agency. 

Such evaluation and recommendations shall mclude (1) a state-wide ..response to address 

phosphorus nonpomt source pollution, (2) approaches for mw1icipalihes to use m order to 

comply with standards established by the Umted States Environmental Protection Agency for 

phosphorus, mcludmg guidance for treatment and potential plant upgrades, and (3) the proper 

scientific methods by which to measure_ current phosphorous levels in inland non tidal waters and 

to make future projections of phosphorous levels in such waters 

This 2012 Act requires a collaborative evaluation of statewide phosphorus management 
(which seems to be the same as what is proposed m RB 5725, which is before you.) In 
PA 12-155, all impacted towns are invited to participate. The language was 
painstakingly negotiated with a ran~e of stakeholders, including ~unicipalities, 
environmental groups, and agencie;_s. The mandated process is already underway. We 
urge the Coml]littee to let that process go forward, and to reject RB 5725. 

Thank you very much for your attention. We would be happy to help in any way if the 

commi,tte:;~i;qd?/@l)/ z~ 
Margaret Miner, / 
Executive Director 
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Water Pollution Control Facility 
226 Evansville Avenue 
Meriden, Connecticut 06451 
Ph (203) 630-4261 
Fax (203)630-2191 

CITY OF MERIDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
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David P. Lohman 
Director of Public Utilities 

Denms Waz, Superintendent Water/Wastewater 
Francis Russo, WPCF Manager/Chief Operator 

Testimony 
Dennis Waz 

Public Utilities Superintendent, City of Meriden 
Before the 

Planning & Development Committee 
February 13, 2013 

RE: HB-5725, An Act Concerning a Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan 

Thank you for the opportuntty to comment in support of HB-5725 which calls for a collaborative model to be used in developing a 
statewide strategy to comply with EPA Standards to reduce phosphorus loading in inland non-tidal waters . 

Recognizmg the enonnous compliance costs associated w1th ach1eving phosphorus limits set by the State Department of Energy & 
Environmental Protection (DEEP), the Connecticut General Assembly adopted Public Act 12-155 to create a process to develop cost­
effective approaches for reducmg phosphorus levels based on updated water quality data and proper scientific methods 

Other v1able alternatives to reducmg phosphorus should be explored to ensure that residents and busmesses are not needlessly 
subjected to on-going s1gntficant mcreases in sewer bills. It 1s w1dely acknowledged that the phosphorus limits are essentially a 
movmg target and that EPA will revisit the llm1ts w1thin a few years or lim1ts may be revised based on additiOnal modeling that DEEP 
anticipates undertaking Th1s imposes an unfatr and costly burden on the affected Municipalities, such as Meriden. 

For example, in 2008 when the City of Meriden was upgradmg 1ts wastewater treatment plant, we were advised to upgrade to the 0. 7 
mg/1 phosphorus limit, which we did Unfortunately, after the upgrade was completed, Meriden Staff, as well as Representatives from 
other Plants on the Quinmp1ac and Naugatuck Rivers, were inv1ted to the DEEP office and advised that the EPA did not accept the 
DEP program for phosphorus removal and DEEP, therefore, developed a new "intenm" strategy for phosphorus removal which 
lowered Menden's limit from 0.7 to 0 I mg/1 

In order to comply with DEEP's proposed discharge lim1ts, wh1ch are even more strmgent for the C1ty of Menden than for 
surroundmg Towns, the City w1ll have to invest an additional $13 m1llion to upgrade the Water Polluuon Control Fac11ity and would 
also add approximately $600,000 to the annual operatmg budget This places an untenable burden on residents and bus messes during 
a very d1fticult econom1c time 

We have been participating in product1ve negotiauons with DEEP relative to the proposed limits in the NPDES Penn1ts and appreciate 
the1r t1me in workmg with us to address various issues relative to the Penn1t issuance. We do believe, however, that a collaborative 
process that mvolves the affected Muntc1paht1es w1ll help ensure that the State works wnh Mumcipalities to develop a more workable 
approach to phosphorus reduction ' 

In addition, we support language that would increase the reimbursement level for phosphorus reduction projects from 30% to 
SO% and also ensure that cities like Meriden that have been subject to on-going plant upgrades will be eligible for Clean 
Water Funds under the point system DEEP utilizes to award grants. 

The C1ty of Menden supports the collaborative model outlmed m the attached document to ensure that we can move forward with a 
meaningful d1alogue about how to ach1eve state-w1de compliance with phosphorus reduction goals to 1mprove water quality in the 
most cost-effective manner possible 
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Public Act 12-155 (SB-440) 

AN ACT CONCERNING PHOSPHOROUS REDUCTION IN STATE WATERS 

Proposed Framework for Collaboration 
Public Act 12-155 requires the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) and 
the chief elected officials or their representatives of Cheshire, Danbury, Meriden, Southington, 
Wallingford, Waterbury, and any other impacted municipality, to collaboratively evaluate and 
make recommendations on a statewide strategy to reduce phosphorus loading in inland nontidal 
waters to comply with EPA standards. The strategy must include: 

I. A statewide response to address phosphorous nonpoint source pollution; 

2. Approaches for municipalities to use to comply with EPA standards for phosphorous 
reduction, including guidance for treatment and potential plant upgrades; and 

3. The proper scientific methods for measuring current phosphorous levels in inland 
nontidal waters and making future projections of phosphorous levels in these waters . 

In order to achieve these goals, we recommend that the DEEP adopt a framework for 
collaboration comparable to the model used to successfully negotiate the state's stream flow 
regulations. This model enabled negotiations on a very complex and controversial subject to 
move forward in a productive, infonnative and respectful manner. 

This model is also consistent with DEEP Commissioner Daniel Esty's vision for the agency- to 
promote environmentally sustainable policies that are compatible with economic development 
and job growth- which allowed stakeholders to find the necessary balance to negotiate stream 
flow regulations. This approach recognized that government and the regulated community must 
work together to develop policies that make sense from an environmental standpoint as a well 
as an economic one. We urge DEEP to utilize a collaborative model that would include the 
following components: 

I. Use of Third Party Neutral: Utilize a third party neutral to assist the participating 
parties in identifying areas of common ground, framing areas of agreement and 
contention and in helping the group reach consensus where possible. Each participating 
group should also be invited to share their concerns about the other groups' position, 
motivation and arguments and allow the group to discuss those concerns, providing 
participants with greater understanding and appreciation for the positions of each 
participant. This helps develop greater trust among participating groups that everyone at 
the table is committed to resolving these issues in a thoughtful manner. 

2. Organizational Meeting to Agree on Procedures and Topics: Each participating group 
identifies a limited number of individuals to attend an organizational meeting to discuss 
and agree upon the ground rules for the discussions (number of participants, fonnat for 
discussions, etc.) and to identify the topics for discussion. We believe that, in order 
to succeed in achieving the goals set forth in PA 12-155, these topics must include the 
following: 

,._ 
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o The range of available scientific approaches with which to evaluate the role of 
nutrients in stream impainnent. 

o The methods to be used to measure the success of phosphorous reducbon acttvittes. 
o The establishment of reasonable expectations for determining what level of 

phosphorous reduction can be attained in a cost-effecbve manner. 
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o The consideration of all contributing sources of phosphorous and the development of 
a comprehensive plan for addressing these sources in a cost effective and balanced 
manner. 

3. Agreement on Process: Ultimately, the group would decide the number of core 
participants representing each perspective with some groups rotating tn an expert 
participant or two as needed for specific discussions. "Observers" who do not otherwise 
have a role in the meeting would not be permitted. 

4. Informative Discussions: Participants would be encouraged to circulate materials or 
proposals among the group and/or engage in any pre-meeting discussions to help in 
framing issues, developing options, and giving one another a chance to review and 
consider proposals before the meeting date. 

5. Regular Meetings: The group would meet on a regular basis and work through specific 
issues on a case by case basis and create language that reflects the consensus of the 
group. 

Clearly, a process in which state agencies, lawmakers and interested parties work together 
in partnership is a powerful tool for developing thoughtful, balanced policies that benefit the 
environment and make economic sense for our communities. 

We believe that a collaborative model such as this is necessary to fully achieve the goals of 
Public Act 12-155 . 

r- I 
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Testimony 
Robert N. Beaumont 

Chairman- Wallingford Public Utilities Commission 
Before the 

Planning & Development Committee 
February 13, 2013 

RE: HB-5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan 
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PUBLIC UTILmES COMMISSION 

100 .JOHN STREET 

WALLINGF"ORO, CONNECTICliT06492 

TELEPHONE 203·294·2263 

F"AX 203·294-2267 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment in support of HB-5725, which ensures that a 
statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan will be developed with the state Department of Energy & 
Environmental Protection (DEEP) and affected municipalities utilizing a collaborative model. 

Last year, this committee was successful in winning passage of Public Act 12-155, which 
requires DEEP and representatives of Cheshire, Danbury, Meriden, Southington, Wallingford, 
Waterbury, and any other impacted municipality, to collaboratively evaluate and make 
recommendations on a statewide strategy to reduce phosphorus loading in inland nontidal 
waters to comply with EPA standards. 

Th1s process was adopted by the Connecticut General Assembly to help ensure that DEEP and 
the affected municipalities work together to explore cost-effective approaches for reducing 
phosphorus levels based on updated water quality data and proper scientific methods. We are 
hopeful that this may assist municipalities in exploring opportunities to utilize less expensive 
treatment methods and determine whether such methods are successful in reducing 
phosphorus to minimize the need for costly plant upgrades. 

The Town of Wallingford and a number of other municipalities are currently faced with 
enormous compliance burdens associated with DEEP's proposed permit requirements relative 
to phosphorous discharge lim1ts. According to DEEP's data, some 45 entities in Connecticut will 
be affected by the new discharge standards. For Wallingford, Cheshire, Southington and 
Meriden, the four towns along the Quinnipiac River, compliance with the proposed permit 
limits would require a total capital investment of approximately $58 million, a total increase in 
plant operating costs of $1.9 million per year and resultant rate increases that would range 
from 23% to 40% by town. For Wallingford alone the initial capital cost would be $19 million 
w1th a resulting 32% rate mcrease. 

We are currently in the process of negotiating permits with DEEP and understand that the 
process outlined under Public Act 12-155 does not Impact these negotiations. We appreciate 
DEEP's efforts to work w1th us to address concerns as part of the permit negotiations . 
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To achieve the goals outlined in Public Act 12-155, the Town of Wallingford supports the use of 
a collaborative model comparable to the model used to negotiate the state's stream flow 
regulations, as outlined in the attached document. As participants in the stream flow 
negotiations, the Town of Wallingford recognizes that a collaborative model was extremely 
useful in negotiating complex regulations in a respectful, thoughtful manner and this process 
would prove effective in fully achieving the goals of Public Act 12-155. 

A collaborative process will allow DEEP and other stakeholders to examine 1) emerging data 
regarding phosphorus levels, 2) the linkage between in-stream levels of phosphorous and water 
quality impairment; and 3) the impact on water quality that might be achieved through a 
significant reduction in non-point sources of phosphorous. For example, the USGS recently 
presented information on historical phosphorus levels in Connecticut's streams and rivers. The 
data showed that for all but one river, the Naugatuck, phosphorus concentrations and loads 
have continued to decline since 1974, even with increased population growth. In addition, DEEP 
presented information regarding their plans to collect new data from 2012 to 2015 to evaluate 
aquatic life response to cultural eutrophication in streams and rivers. This is data that would be 
useful to discuss in developing a statewide phosphorus reduction strategy. 

A collaborative approach to developing a statewide phosphorus reduction plan would also be 
helpful in addressing the following the issues that relate to both the Quinnipiac River basin and 
to the basins in which the other regulated cities and towns are located: 

o Whether significant reductions in point source discharges of phosphorous are the most 
cost-effective means of improving stream quality; 

o Whether other scientific methods used in other states would provide the regulated 
communities with more flexibility in achieving water quality standards in a more cost­
effective manner (to reduce burdens on municipalities and residential and business 
customers); 

o What timeframe is necessary to provide municipalities with sufficient time to develop 
and implement compliance plans; and 

o What efforts should be made to ensure that the regulated communities are not 
subjected to piecemeal approaches to implement water quality standards that will 
necessitate ongoing additional plant upgrades and increased sewer fees for residents 
and businesses. 

We therefore support HB-5725, which would allow the state to develop a comprehensive, 
workable framework for achieving phosphorus reduction. 

In addition, given the costs assoc1ated with compliance, we urge the committee to 
Incorporate provisions in the bill to increase the percentage of phosphorus reduction 
project costs eligible for reimbursement under the Clean Water Fund from 30% to SO% . 
Please note that this would assist us in complying with the phosphorus standards but would 
not diminish the need for a collaborative process to develop a statewide phosphorus 
reduction plan. 

.. .... 
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Public Act 12-155 (SB-440) 

AN ACT CONCERNING PHOSPHOROUS REDUCTION IN STATE WATERS 

Proposed Framework for Collaboration 

Public Act I 2-155 requires the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP) and 
the chief elected officials or their representatives of Cheshire, Danbury, Meriden, Southington, 
Wallingford, Waterbury, and any other impacted municipality, to collaboratively evaluate and 
make recommendations on a statewide strategy to reduce phosphorus loading in inland non tidal 
waters to comply with EPA standards. The strategy must include: 

1. A statewide response to address phosphorous nonpoint source pollution; 
2. Approaches for municipalities to use to comply with EPA standards for phosphorous 

reduction, including guidance for treatment and potential plant upgrades; and 
3. The proper scientific methods for measuring current phosphorous levels in inland non 

. tidal waters and making future projections of phosphorous levels in these waters. 

In order to achieve these goals, we recommend that the DEEP adopt a framework for 
collaboration comparable to the model used to successfully negotiate the state's stream flow 
regulations. This model enabled negotiations on a very complex and controversial subject to 
move forward in a productive, informative and respectful manner. 

This model is also consistent with DEEP Commissioner Daniel Esty's vision for the agency- to 
promote environmentally sustainable policies that are compatible with economic development 
and job growth- which allowed stakeholders to find the necessary balance to negotiate stream 
flow regulations. This approach recognized that government and the regulated community must 
work together to develop policies that make sense from an environmental standpoint as a well as 
an economic one. We urge DEEP to utilize a collaborative model that would include the 
following components: 

l. Use of Third Party Neutral: Utilize a third party neutral to assist the participating 
parties in identifying areas of common ground, framing areas of agreement and 
contention and in helping the group reach consensus where possible. Each participating 
group should also be invited to share their concerns about the other groups' position, 
motivation and arguments and allow the group to discuss those concerns, providing 
participants with greater understanding and appreciation for the positions of each 
parttcipant. This helps develop greater trust among participating groups that everyone at 
the table is committed to resolvmg these issues in a thoughtful manner . 

~. 
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2 Organizational Meeting to Agree on Procedures and Topics: Each participating group 
identifies a limited number of individuals to attend an organizational meeting to discuss 
and agree upon the ground rules for the discussions (number of participants, format for 
discussions, etc.) and to identify the topics for discussion. We believe that, in order to 
succeed in achieving the goals set forth in PA 12-155, these topics must include the 
following: 
o The range of available scientific approaches with which to evaluate the role of 

nutrients in stream impairment. 
o The methods to be used to measure the success of phosphorous reduction activities. 
o The establislunent of reasonable expectations for determining what level of 

phosphorous reduction can be attained in a cost-effective manner. 
o The consideration of all contributing sources of phosphorous and the development of 

a comprehensive plan for addressing these sources in a cost effective and balanced 
manner. 

3. Agreement on Process: Ultimately, the group would decide the number of core 
participants representing each perspective with some groups rotating in an expert 
participant or two as needed for specific discussions. "Observers" who do not otherwise 
have a role in the meeting would not be permitted. The group may decide to create 
subgroups that will conduct focused discussions on specific issues. However, any 
decisions on those issues would be made by the group as a whole. 

4. Informative Discussions: Participants would be encouraged to circulate materials or 
proposals among the group and/or engage in any pre-meeting discussions to help in 
framing issues, developing options, and giving one another a chance to review and 
consider proposals before the meeting date. 

5. Regular Meetings: The group would meet on a regular basis and work through specific 
issues on a case by case basis and create language that reflects the consensus of the 
group. 

Clearly, a process in which state agencies, lawmakers and interested parties work together in 
partnership is a powerful tool for developing thoughtful, balanced policies that benefit the 
environment and make economic sense for our communities. 

We believe that a collaborative model such as this is necessary to fully achieve the goals of 
Public Act 12-155 . 
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Cha1rman Cassano, Cha1rman Rojas, V1ce-Chairwoman Osten, VIce-Chairman Fox, Rankmg Members, Senator 
Fasano and Representative Aman and members of the Plannmg & Development Committee, my name 1s Dav1d 
Zon1 and I represent the 81" d1stnct servmg the people of Southington, Connect1cut. I respectfully ask for your 
support on House Bill 5725, An Act Concernmg a Statew1de Phosphorus Reduction Plan. 

As you know, many Connecticut commun1t1es are bemg asked to implement the Department of Energy & 
Environmental Protection's (DEEP) plan to reduce phosphorus em1ss1ons from their waste treatment facillt1es. 
Public Act 12-155, passed by the General Assembly in 2012 and s1gned by Gov. Malloy, has moved th1s issue 
forward m a positive and productive direction 

The reduction of phosphorus from America's waterways IS part of the US Environmental Protection Agency's effort 
to make improvements to our fragile aquatic ecosystems Some Connect1cut commun1t1es are being asked to 
shoulder a disproportional and costly burden to address what clearly is a statew1de problem and whose 
amellorat1on will certainly produce a statewide benefit 

DEEP's 1mplementat1on of the "Phosphorus Reduct1on Strategy for Inland Non-T1dal Waters" affects over 40 
Connect1cut communit1es, potent1ally costmg m1llions 10 modifications and upgrades to the1r wastewater 
treatment fac1l1t1es. The est1mated cost for my community alone 1s over 18 million dollars. 

HB-5725, 10 conjunction w1th Public Act 12-155, would aid affected commun1t1es by addressmg add1t1onal1ssues 
that surround overall phosphorus reduction efforts. These Issues 10clude, but are not limited to, nonpo10t source 
pollution, the development of sc1ent1fically based results commensurate with the investment costs associated w1th 
compliance, as well as comprehensive strategies for clean water solut1ons that don't requ1re treatment fac1llt1es to 
1mplement upgrades on a fragmented baSIS Last, but not least, the development of a collaborative model, 
10clud10g a cost-effective strategy that will ensure clean water goals developed by the US EPA can be met w1thout 
overburdenmg our mun1cipalit1es 

Connecticut's affected mun1c1pallt1es, including Southmgton, truly des1re effective and reasonable solut1ons that 
w1ll benefit all stakeholders wh1le meetmg the goals of the DEEP and the US EPA. 1 believe HB-5725 along w1th 
Public Act 12-155 will move us closer to those goals 

Thank you for the opportunity to address the comm1ttee today and I would be happy to answer any questions you 
may have. 



• 

• 

• 

000445 

Testimony of: 
Save the Sound 

a program of Connecticut Fund for the Environment 

Connecticut Fund 
for the Environment 

In Support of Save the Sound" 
SB 705, AA Expanding Powers of Municipal Stormwater Authorities 

In Opposition to 
HB 5725, AAC the State-wide Phosphorous Reduction Plan 

Before the Planning and Development Committee 

February 13, 2013 
Submitted by Leah Schmalz, Dir. of Legislative and Legal Affairs 
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Connecticut Fund for the Environment is a non-profit organization that, along with its regional 
program Save the Sound, works to protect and improve the land, air and water ofConnecticut and 
Long Island Sound on behalf of its 5,500 members We develop partnerships and use legal and 
scientific expertise to achieve results that benefit our environment for current andfoture 
generations. 

Dear Senator Cassano, Representative Rojas, and members of the Planning and Development 
Committee: 

Save the Sound, a program of Connecticut Fund for the Environment submits this testimony in 
support of the goal identified in SB 705 and opposition to HB 5725. If more fully developed, SB 
705 could provide two benefits, one localized and one statewide. First, by providing the additionai -=--tools enumerated in SB 705\ the three municipalities (Norwalk, New Haven and New London) 
covered under the existing Stormwater Authority pilot program can move forward in the 
development of a system that will generate revenue, more fairly apportion fees for residents and 
encourage the urban greening techniques that will reduce water pollution. Second, while the 
authority to create a stormwater authority already exists, the three enabled towns need slightly 
expanded tools to effectively move forward with the development of a Stormwater Authority; once 
fully developed it can serve as a model for the enabling of other voluntary stormwater ~uthorities 
statewide. These Authorities have the capacity to provide enormous economic support and. 
'environmental benefits for Connecticut's rivers and Long Island Sound. HB 5725 duplicates 
phosphorous planning efforts already underway. It is unnecessary and could restart a process and 
reverse progress that has already been made. 

SB 705: AA Expanding Powers of Municipal Stormwater Authorities 

In 2007, the legislature created a pilot Stormwater Authority program for four towns to test the 
viability of statewide enabling legislation. Three, New Haven, New London and Norwalk 
participated in the process, submitting a report to the Planning and Development Committee in 
January 2009 (Joint Stormwater Pilot Program Interim Report). The report outlines their progress 
and the future legislative needs that would enhance opportunities for successful implementation. 
This concept bill could provide for that enhanced language . 

1) Stormwater Authorities are successfully used throughout the Country, including the 
Northeast. 

~I 



<I 

000446 

Stonnwater Authorities are used nationwide to restore water quality, protect human health, and 
more fairly distribute the cost of storm water operations. They are characterized by the following 
qualities: 

o Fair: Charges would be based on average runoff rather than property value as is the case with general 
taxes. This would allow all types of developed property to pay their appropriate share. 

o Dependable: Stonnwater Authorities would be self-financed and would not compete with other 
governmental sources for general revenues. Instead, it would have consistent funding and would be 
easily projected. Revenues generated from the Stormwater Authority would be kept in separate, 
dedicated funds. 

o Simple and Flexible: The Stormwater Authority would be similar to water and wastewater charges. Its 
fee would be adaptable to existing billing systems. 

o Affordable: The small monthly charges (typically $.30 to $1 0) are minimal and would be locally 
assessed and managed. 

o Incentives: Individuals and organizations who take steps to reduce runoff on their property would be 
able to receive credits for their positive actions. These steps include green infrastructure, which 
benefit the municipality by providing benefits-like urban greening, building energy efficiency, 
reduction of heat island sink-that go beyond storm water reduction 

Over the last three decades, Stonnwater Authorities have provided municipalities nationwide both a 
framework and a revenue stream to combat water quality issues, to institute cutting-edge flood control, to 
provide aquifer recharging, and to protect habitat. As a result, they and their citizens have benefited 
greatly. New England examples include the following: 

o Reading, Massachusetts Stonnwater Enterprise Fund: The Stormwater Enterprise Fund charges 
residential units (single and duplex) a flat monthly fee. All other properties are charged $39.84 
per equivalent residential unit annually. Credits are provided to residential and non-residential 
units up to 50% of total assessment for runoff-reduction and state-of-the-art storm water 
treatment. 
Total paid per quarter by residences· $9.22 

o Newton, Massachusetts Stonnwater Utility: The Massachusetts Stormwater Utility charges 
residential units a flat fee either quarterly or annually. All other units are charged either $37.50 
quarterly or $150 annually per equivalent residential unit. Credits are provided to residential 
and non-residential credits for on-site stormwater management systems and stormwater quality 
treatment. Newton also provides an elderly reduced rate of $4.3 8 quarterly or $17.52 annually. 
Total paid per month/year by residences: $6.251$25.00 

o Lewiston, Maine Stormwater Utility: The Maine Stonnwater Utility charges single family and 
duplexes flat annual fees. All other properties are charged a base rate of $40.00 for the first 
2,900 square feet plus $.045 per square foot for each additional square foot over 2,900 annually. 
Total paid annually by single family/duplexes: $40.00/$60.00 
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• South Burlington, Vermont Stormwater Utility: The Vermont Stormwater Utility charges 
residential units a flat monthly fee. All other properties are billed a fee based on the amount of 
impervious space. Credits are provided for up to 50% of the charge for qualifying non-single 
residential properties who engage in on-site storm water quality treatment. 
Total paid per month by residencies: $4 50 

2) Stormwater Authorities are needed in Connecticut, and _8B 705 ~ould help implementation 

Currently, rain running off our roads, parking lots, and roofs can overwhelm the sewer system, 
flood streets, carry pesticides into rivers, and lead to overflows of raw sewage into Long Island 
Sound. Discharges force summer beach closings, and make it hard for shellfishermen to earn a 
living. According to state data, New Haven Harbor and the Quinnipiac, Mill, and West Rivers, 
among many other shoreline waters, fail key water quality standards. Furthermore, stormwater 
pollution is also a major reason why people cannot enjoy many miles of rivers and streams north of 
the shoreline. Below a map graphically indicates rivers that the CT Department of Energy and 
Environmental Protection (CTDEEP) has identified as being primarily impaired by storrnwater­
these are waterbodies that the citizens can no longer fully use for fishing and swimming. This map 
underscores the opinion of both our CT DEEP and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency that 
storrnwater pollution remains a large un-abated source of water pollution for our state and our 
country . 
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Add to these impairments, new 
federal storrnwater control 
requirements, and the writing on 
the wall is clear: costs are on the 
rise. The forward-thinking system 
of Storm water Authorities-which 
is based on actual storrnwater 
service use-will relieve that 
growing burden while ensuring that 
tax-paying residents do not 
disproportionately foot the bill. 
Under a Storrnwater Authority 
framework, user fees, not taxes 
provide the revenue stream. 

For illustration purposes, in New Haven residents currently pay for 59 percent of the city's 
stormwater activities in their tax bills. Because this cost is based on the current tax structure and not 
on actual impervious cover, residents are not only paying more than their fair share of the 
stormwater pollution problem, they also have no recourse to reduce their payment. By trading that 
faulty method in for a new arrangement that puts storrnwater related activities to an independent 
budget with a separate user-fee revenue stream, moving forward, the Stormwater Authority could 
apportion the costs to all entities contributing to the problem and provide all service users with 
green infrastructure options to reduce their fee. In the long run, this would reduce residents' burden 
by at least 36 percent. As an example, had a Stormwater Authority always been in use for these 
activities, instead of paying 59 percent of the costs ($128/year), residents could be paying 23 
percent ($50/year)- even less if they chose to implement fee reducing techniques like rain barrels 
and asphalt minimization. 
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The reality is that costs for stonnwater controls are increasing because oflegal requirements. The 
choice is not between paying or not paying, the choice is between creating a separate entity that 
charges residents based on actual stonnwater costs and provides them with opportunities to reduce 
that cost, or sticking with the current system and charging them ever increasing taxes. Over time, 
approving the Stonnwater Authority could save residents hundreds of dollars. 

3) Cutting-edge Green Infrastructure techniques, incentivized through Stormwater Authorities, 
can create new jobs. 

In addition to providing a local revenue stream for stonnwater management costs, the Stormwater 
Authority can also incentivize green infrastructure. By providing user fee credits, Stormwater 
Authorities can encourage customers to save green by going green. These credits allow 
homeowners and businesses to lower costs by reducing their runoff with techniques like rain 
barrels, rain gardens, permeable pavers and green roofs. Further, innovative green infrastructure 
credits have the added benefit of limiting high volume, untreated combined sewer over flow that 
discharges into our local waterways in older cities like New Haven. In the communities of 
Philadelphia, Washington D.C., New York City, and Portland, these types of projects have also 
demonstrated ancillary benefits like increased urban greening and livability, reduced summer heat 
sink, and energy efficiency. 

Planning successful green infrastructure demands coordination among a range of experts. New 
professional partnerships are needed in the green design process to choose attractive, low 
maintenance vegetation that absorbs rainwater effectively. Specialists qualified to verify soil 
amendment and planting plans can work with town planners and engineers who may be concerned 
that vegetated swales will not be as fail-safe as conventional curbs and drains. Collaborative efforts 
of professionals, non-profits, scientists, and community members are needed to assess complex 
urban environmental conditions and cultural interests that influence realistic opportunities. As we 
institute tools necessary to advance urban green infrastructure retrofits and low impact development 
techniques, like SB 705 can provide, Connecticut can position itself as a leader in the new "green 
gardeners" field, creating design, construction, and landscape jobs. And the resulting improved 
water quality will: 1) grow local businesses' access to sustainable fisheries and open prime state 
shellfish beds, and 2) promote healthy tourism by maintaining open beaches. 

In conclusion, while this water pollution problem is not limited to New Haven, Norwalk and New 
London, unlike most other communities in Connecticut, these cities are permitted (under 22a-497) 
to expand their current management tools and address its local stonnwater impacts. SB 705 could 
enhance the three pilot municipalities' ability to develop a fee-based approach that provides a 
steady and predictable source of funding for stonnwater management. 

For your review, I am also attaching a 2009 letter from these three towns' mayors requesting stormwater 
authority tools. 

HB 5725: AAC the State-wide Phosphorous Reduction Plan 

1) Excess phosphorous impairs water quality 
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Nitrogen has long been a pollutant targeted for reduction at Connecticut's wastewater treatment facilities. 
Impacts of the nutrient on Long Island Sound are well established and publicized. Phosphorus on the 
other hand has not acquired the same level of focus. 

Nutrients, like nitrogen and phosphorus are essential to plants and animals. But, increased inputs 
from agriculture and lawn care fertilizers can cause excessive algae growth. This leads to decreased 
oxygen, making it difficult or even impossible for fish and other wildlife to survive. Excess algae 
also limit recreational fishing, boating and swimming. The United States Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) has declared nutrients as one of the leading causes of water quality impainnent in 
our country's rivers, lakes and estuaries and has required states to develop water quality criteria. 

CTDEEP has identified 20 waterbodies throughout the state that are currently impaired for nutrients. 
These waterbodies do not meet water quality standards, the foundation of pollution control under the 
Clean Water Act, and are listed on the state's 303d list. 

Additionally, while phosphorus' effect on 
freshwater systems is known, concerns 
about its impact on Long Island Sound are 
growing. For example, phosphorus inputs 
to Long Island Sound salt marshes could 
be accelerating decomposition, reducing 
the accumulation of organic matter and 
contributing to salt marsh drowning. 

2) A state-wide process is already exists. 

Steps to curb phosphorus have been 
taken. Connecticut has limited 
phosphorus in detergents and lawn 
care. CTDEEP has identified 
34 WPCF that will 
require phosphorous upgrades; these 

range from minor to major projects. More than five years ago, CFE and its pennanent program, 
Save the Sound, began intervening in pennit proceedings in Cheshire, Killingly, Beacon Falls and 
elsewhere when DEEP issued pennits without appropriate phosphorus limits. The response, 
universally, had been to withdraw such pennits and to work on a phosphorus strategy. This 
phosphorus strategy has undergone many changes but has not, to date, been implemented. We 
believe the time has come to move forward and begin to implement the phosphorus limits that are 
required by the Clean Water Act. To assist with upgrade efforts, Save the Sound advocated that the 
state provide 30%170% grant and low interest loan support through the Clean Water Fund. This is 
the same ratio that has worked well for similar mandated nitrogen upgrades. And last session the 
legislature formally expanded the reach of the Clean Water Fund to phosphorus upgrades, providing 
for 30% grant opportunities. This session, HB 5800 a separate bill related to phosphorus grant to 
loan ratios, could severely diminish DEEP's capacity in apportioning general obligation and 
revenue bonds to the maximwn extent possible under the Clean Water Fund . 

Last year the legislature passed P.A. 12-155 to set up a process for DEEP to consult, communicate 
and collaborate with towns in refining a statewide phosphorus strategy. CFE/Save the Sound 
supported the final version of this bill. This process has begun and is ongoing. Thus far, DEEP and 
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EPA have given presentations regarding efforts to limit non-point pollution and legal requirements 
for point source pollution. We understand that DEEP is considering a continuing process of 
meetings and collaboration under this statute with all relevant stakeholders. Thus, there is no need, 
at this point, for another statute requiring a process that is already ongoing. Indeed, such a mandate 
might restart a process and reverse progress that has already been made 

For these reasons, we support the general concept raised in SB 705 and ~ppose HB5725. 

Sincerely, 

Is/ ---

Thank you for your consideration 

Leah L. Schmalz, Dir. of Legislative & Legal Affairs 
Save the Sound, a Program ofCFE 
142 Temple St. 3rd Floor 
New Haven, CT 06510 
t: 203.787.0646 f: 203.787.024 
Jschmalz@savethesound.org 
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JANIJARV 5, 2009 
TO THE F.NVIRONMfiNT AND PLANNING AND D~VELOJ>Mf.NT COMMITTF.:f-..."i 

OF THE CONNJ:CTIClff STATE GENERAl. ASSEMBL V 
AND OllHER READERS OF "nilS REPORT 

As the Mayors of New Htwen ond Norwalk and tbc City Manage. of New Lonoon. we strongly 
support tile g011l~ of clean water. protl?dion of natural re:.omc:C$ a!ld sustoitUI~Ic growd1 thn~ were 
lldv;mecd by Connecticut'!> General Assembly ~vhen it cnoeted PubUc Ac~ 07-1 S4, the Municipai 
Stormwatcr AuthOf'ily Pilot Pmgrnm. The initiltl finding~ nnd ruommendntior>s - an: set forth in 
tfKo attacilcct ~water Pilot Prom:uJ• Interim R~!l;OJ1. 

In order fl." the goab Qf Public Act 07·154 lobe fully realized lor the re.-;irlcnts, busines5es nnrl 
institutionli in our commumtie.s, several ailical i!.sucs muS( be nddn:ssetl. Some n:quirc legisln!ivc 
amendments to Public Act 07-154. Others. \Uth as inc~nti·1e:. f01 rcgi~J~IIIIization, require the 
Gcneml A~'""bly'' ll\lj,port for lho Cmnec;tic:ut Vt;P as it c:nntionec'i to work CIJQpt:mtivel) with 
us in implementing better managemm1 r.f stormwotcr quality ftw the pei>pl«! n•td resource~ of 
Connc:.:tic:ut. ~ i~-sues uiChMle· 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

lntre~ i111plesnentrttiM ftulding-, for uomplc: 
o F.stoblish cte..n Water Funds f~ ~onnwntcr on<f moke it a recognized 

l)EJ> tlfiorit}" 
o Provide grnnts to lironce authoncy start·•Jp c~ts 
o l)e,·c:lop other financial inc:.entives for commumties to J'11rlicipi1te 
o l'.lloc:atc the bnlnnce of the 1-.tblic Att Q7·154 pilot funds to the 

partic:ip:tting communities: 
lnc:enhws to oodrcs.s stonmvntc:r fllllllllgemenl on a tegional, watershed ba~is; 
AdditioMI p<.1\\et"S '" bvnow money, S<:l, chnrgc nnd collct:t r~ and drol '~tth 
land use bstl\!s, 
Authuriry powers to reiBin r.:.vemiCS in a sronnwater n~:o.:ouut ~eparote frmn A 

muuidpoliry'~ gcn.:n~l fund; 
Authority powe~ to enh:r into contmc:1~ w1tll•mt u:qumug prc-upJ>ro,·ol fi·om 
IJEV n~ cnrm~lly required in l'ublic Act {I 7·1 $4 , uud 
I) f.[' rcWIIrtCS to os.o;lst municipalities (i c. promo! ion of public o'~~nc..'S$ :mrl 
education, tcchnil:al guidance, n:gionol Cll')rrlination. d:lta mnnsgcmeol, etc.) 

The li\91..!lli.Y.!!1n..fil21J~gr_!!Jt!!..l1£ti!l!J!!Jlp.J! diS(.~ the :~hove ;uultelntc•J b)ttCS. We: cntru~t 
this report to you. and look. lorwnnl to working with you in making ilS su~gc:stion~ a renlity 
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Testimony 
Richard Smith 

First Selectman, Town of Deep River 
President, Connecticut Council of Small Towns 

Before the 
Planning & Development Committee 

February 13, 2013 

RE: HB-5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan 

The Connecticut Council of Small Towns (COST) supports HB-5725, which calls for the state 
Department of Energy and Environmental Protection's (DEEP) to utilize a collaborative model in 
implementing Public Act 12-155 to develop a statewide approach to meeting EPA standards for 
phosphorus reduction. 

000508 

More than 40 municipalities are facing multi-million dollar wastewater treatment plant upgrades in order 
to comply with DEEP's "interim" phosphorus discharge limits, wh1ch DEEP and U.S. EPA acknowledge 
are subject to revision in a few years. Because the proposed limits will be set forth in each plant's 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit, there is little opportunity to discuss 
and develop a statewide approach to phosphorus reduction to improve water quality. This permit-by­
permit approach, which IS not impacted by Public Act 12-155, imposes a significant burden on certain 
commumties whose permits are up for renewal and creates considerable uncertainty as to how costly plant 
upgrades will help achieve compliance with statewide phosphorus reduction goals. 

By utilizing a collaborative model, Public Act 12-155 will help ensure that the state develops a statewide 
plan for reducing non-point and point source phosphorus levels based on scientific methods. We are 
hopeful that this w1ll help ensure that the state· 

I) Explores less costly, viable treatment opt1ons available to municipalities; 
2) Moves toward an integrated approach to water quality rather than the current piecemeal approach 
which results in municipalities spending millions of dollars to comply with what is admittedly a moving 
compliance target; 
3) Provides municipahties w1th sufficient time to plan and finance plant upgrades necessitated by 
phosphorus reduction goals; 
4) Bases phosphorus reduction goals on proven scientific methods to improve water quality; and 
5) Allev1ates some of the pressure on mumcipal wastewater plants by addressing non-point sources of 
phosphorus. 

COST therefore urges your support for HB-5725. 

COST is an advocacy orgamzation committed to g1ving small towns a strong vo1ce in the leg1slat1ve 
process. Its members are Connecticut towns with populations of less than 30,000. COST champions the 
major policy needs and concerns of Connecticut's suburban and rural towns. More information is 
available at www.ctcost.org 

Connecticut Council of Small Towns 
1245 Farmmgton Avenue, 101 West Hartford, CT 06107 

Tel 860-676-0770 Fax 860-676-2662 



Testimony 
Mark D. Boughton 

Mayor 
City of Danbury 

Before the Planning & Development Committee 
February 13, 2013 
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RE: HB-5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan - Support 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment in support of HB-5725, which supports the use of a 
collaborative model in developing a statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan. The City of Danbury 
continues to be vigilant stewards of our environment and waterways and will operate our existing 
Waste Water Treatment Plants to optimize the quality of discharge effiuent. 

Danbury attended both of the recent meetings held by the state Department of Energy and 
Environmental Protection (DEEP) and appreciates DEEP's efforts to work with the regulated 
communities to address Phosphorus Reduction efforts. 

The Danbury Waste Water Treatment Plant currently removes approximately 90% of all influent 
total phosphorus. We will continue to optimize our efforts to lower total phosphorus through the 
use of multiple point chemical addition. However, in order to meet DEEP's phosphorus removal 
limits of 0.1 mg/1 -to achieve 98% removal - $25 - $30 million in extensive capital 
improvements to the Danbury Waste Water Treatment Plan would be necessary, resulting in an 
estimated 67% increase in sewer rates. 

Danbury remains concerned, based on the continued review of multiple scientific consultants, 
whether reducing phosphorus loads to 0.1 mg/1 will result in a significant improvement in water 
quality or attainment of the designated uses in Limekiln Brook, the Still River, or downstream 
waters. Prior to spending millions of dollars in capital funds to achieve an additional 8% 
phosphorus reduction, we must be able to demonstrate to the public that it is, in fact, essential to 
the environment and water quality. It will be very difficult to explain to sewer users how an 
additional 8% in phosphorus reduction- at a cost of $25 -$30 million - will significantly benefit 
the downstream envtronment. 

A collaborative model, as outlined in the attached, will provide all parties involved with the 
opportunity to fully understand and agree on the fundamental approach and scientific 
methodology needed to achieve statewide phosphorus reduction goals. 

We look forward to actively participating in a collaborative process to develop a statewide plan 
to reduce phosphorus and appreciate the opportunity to support HB-5725. 

---------------------------------
·- I 
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Robert E. Lee 
Town Manager 

(860) 793-0221 x201 
relee@plainvllle-ct.gov 

OF 

PLAINVILLE 
ONE CENTRAL SQUARE, PLAINVILLE, CONNECTICUT 06062-1955 

February 13, 2013 

Re: HB-5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction 
Plan 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit testimony in support ofHB-5725. 

Plainville's Water Pollution Control Superintendent Joe Alosso and I attended both ofthe 
meetings on phosphorus reduction held by the state Department of Energy & 
Environmental Protection (DEEP) in late November and early December. 

Although the meetings were useful in updating communities regarding DEEP's 
phosphorus reduction strategy, we believe HB-5725 is needed to ensure that DEEP works 
in collaboration with the affected municipalities to evaluate and make recommendations 
on a statewide strategy to reduce phosphorus loading in inland nontidal waters to comply 
with EPA Standards. 

A process in which state agencies and interested parties work together in partnership is a 
powerful tool for developing thoughtful, balanced policies that will benefit the 
environment and make economic sense for our communities. 

In addition, we support efforts to increase the rate of reimbursement to municipalities 
for phosphorous removal at sewage treatment plants to fifty per cent, and urge your 
sup o t for t is revision. 

\......, 

Robert E. Lee 
Town Manager 

000510 
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Connecticut 

ASSOCiatiOn of 

Water 

Pollut1on 

Control 

Authont1es. Inc 

PO Box 230172 

Hartford CT 0612:\ 0172 

CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF 
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITIES 

Testimony of Vincent F. Susco, Jr., President CAWPCA 
Before the 

Planning & Development Committee 
February 13, 2013 
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RE: Testimony in Support of HB-5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan 

The Connecttcut Assoctation of Water Pollution Control Authorities is a statewide association open to 
WPCAs and public entities authorized to own or operate wastewater systems. Wtth over 40 active members 
providmg wastewater services to nearly 1 ,000,000 ctttzens in the state we are pleased to submit in support of 
HB-5725, which requires the use of a collaborative process to make recommendattons regarding a state-wide 
strategy to reduce phosphorus loading in inland non-tidal waters. This legislation butlds on Public Act 12-155 
and we are hopeful that it will assist Connecttcut in achieving the phosphorus reduction goals on a statewide 
basts and that the strategy will address the following concerns of our members. 

1 Nonpoint Source Pollution: DEEP has acknowledged that non-point source discharges contnbute to the 
phosphorus loading in Connecttcut rivers and streams. We are concerned that the majority of the burden for 
phosphorus reduction ts bemg placed on the shoulders of the NPDES permit holders and our users. We 
believe that an all in approach addressing all dtscharges on an equal basts would be most productive, this 
wtll bring all stakeholders to the table. 

2. Science -Based Approach/Alternatives: Develop and explore alternative science based approaches for 
measunng current phosphorus levels and making future projections of phosphorus levels. The expected 
tmprovements in water quality should be clearly defined and determinations made as to whether the 
proposed reduction strategy will achieve the desired water quality in the most cost-effecttve way. This wtll 
ensure that any monies spent to achieve the phosphorus reduction strategy are monies well spent and the 
desired water quality can be achieved. 

3. Compliance: We are deeply concerned about the proposed compliance schedule and proposed "interim 
limits" whereby DEEP may impose stricter limits in subsequent permit cycles. Communittes need assurance 
that they are not chasing a moving target that has the potential of placing undue burdens on communities to 
spend mtlhons of taxpayer dollars in additional plant upgrades every permtl cycle just to remain in 
compliance. Schedules should be such that they allow communities sufficient time to study, plan and 
finance the required plant upgrades. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment in support of HB-5725. We appreciate the efforts of this 
commtttee and DEEP to engage m a productive dialogue about tf\ese tssues 
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Testimony 
Raymond E. Drew 

Admmistrator, WPCA 
Ctty of Torrington 

Planning & Development Committee 
February 13, 2013 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments in support ofHB-5725, An Act Concerning 
Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan. • 
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As with the other affected communities- Danbury-$25-30 million, Southington-$18.5 m1llion, 
Wa//mgford-$19 million, Meriden-$13 5 million, Cheshire-$7.2 million- the City ofTorrington is poised 
to mcur $13.4 million in debt to implement the currently proposed phosphorus reduction strategy, which 
is in addition to an estimated $38 million for facility upgrades. In addition to the $13.4 million debt 
service, it is estimated that this would add an add1tional $400,000 to the annual operating budget which 
would result in a rate increase of 38% 

As we continue to engage in productive discussions with DEEP relative to the renewal of our NPDES 
perm1t we believe that a collaborative approach is paramount to achieve the phosphorus reduction goals 
on a statewide basis. The City ofTorrington welcomes the opportunity to work with the affected 
communities and DEEP to assist in the development of this strategy. 

We are hopeful that the collaborative process as called for in HB-5725 will ensure that a statewide 
phosphorus reduction strategy wtll address the following concerns of the City ofTorrington: 

1. Nonpoint Source Pollution: DEEP has acknowledged that non-point source discharges contribute to 
the phosphorus loading m Connecticut rivers and streams. We are concerned that the majority of the 
burden for phosphorus reduction is being placed on the shoulders of the NPDES permit holders and our 
users. We believe that an all m approach addressing all discharges on an equal basis would be most 
productive; this will brmg all stakeholders to the table. 

2. Science -Based Approach/Alternatives: Develop and explore alternative science based approaches 
for measunng current phosphorus levels and making future projections of phosphorus levels. The 
expected improvements in water quality should be clearly defined and determinations made as to whether 
the proposed reduction strategy w1ll achieve the desired water quality in the most cost-effective way. This 
will ensure that any monies spent to ach1eve the phosphorus reduction strategy are monies well spent and 
the desired water quality can be achieved. 

3. Compliance: We are deeply concerned about the proposed compliance schedule and proposed "interim 
limits" whereby DEEP may impose stricter limits in subsequent permit cycles. Communities need 
assurance that they are not chasmg a moving target that has the potential of placing undue burdens on 
communities to spend millions of taxpayer dollars in additional plant upgrades every permit cycle just to 
remam m compliance. Compliance schedules should be such that they allow communities sufficient time 
to study, plan and finance the required plant upgrades. 

The City of Torrington supports the collaborative process as recommended by the Connecticut Municipal 
Nutrient Group and looks forward to being an act1ve participant in th1s process. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide support ofHB-5725. 

140 Main Street Fax: (860) 485-0730 
Torrington, CT 06790 Email: ray_drew@torringtonct.org 
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Town Manager, Town of Southington 
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Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments in support of HB-5725, An Act Concerning 
a Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan. 

I would also like to commend the committee for initiating and adopting legislation last year that 
recognizes that a number of municipalities are facing staggering costs associated with the state 
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection's (DEEP) plan to implement phosphorus 
reduction standards. Public Act 12-155 has been helpful in moving forward with productive 
negotiations with DEEP relative to phosphorus discharge limits contained in draft National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permits. 

Currently, DEEP is in the process of implementing a "Phosphorus Reduction Strategy for Inland 
Non-Tidal Waters" which will impact at least 40 municipalities across Connecticut 
and cost mtllions of dollars in plant upgrades to comply: Southington $18.5 million; Danbury 
$25-30 million; Wallingford $19 million; Meriden $13.5 million; Cheshire $7.2 million (to cite 
only a few). 

While we understand, through DEEP, that the overall push for Phosphorus reduction is coming 
from the US Environmental Protection Agency, particular municipalities are being unfairly 
burdened with addressing a statewide problem of excessive levels in certain water basins. 

By requiring a collaborative model to be used to develop a statewide phosphorus reduction 
plan, HB-5725 will build on Public Act 12-155 to help communities address the following 
issues: 

Nonpoint Source Pollution 

DEEP has acknowledged that non-point sources are contributors of phosphorous loading in 
Connecticut rivers and streams although DEEP's efforts have been targeted to NPDES permit 
holders. Recognizing this, Public Act 12-155 calls for a statewide effort to reduce Phosphorus 
non-pomt source pollution, which may help alleviate the overall pressure on municipal water 
pollution control authorities. 

Science-Based Approach 

Gtven the significant costs associated with compliance, the state should clearly define the 
expected improvement in water quality that would be achieved as a result of their proposed 
significant reductions in phosphorous discharge. 
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Timeframe for Compliance 

Particularly troubling to municipalities are concerns that the phosphorous levels for all permits 
are to be considered "interim" and that DEEP may impose stricter limits in a subsequent 
permitting cycle. Moreover, U.S EPA is expected to issue limits for metals and other compounds 
which may necessitate additional plant upgrades on the heels of upgrades associated with 
phosphorus and before that nitrogen removal. This piecemeal approach imposes a huge burden 
on municipaltties who are spending millions of dollars to comply with what is a moving target. 
The timeframe for compliance should therefore provide municipalities with adequate time to 
plan and finance plant upgrades and determine whether DEEP or EPA may revise limits or add 
new limits. 

Cost-Effective Approaches 

The process should also strive to develop recommendations for more cost-effective approaches 
to achieving compliance with EPA standards. Other states are beginning to achieve significant 
reductions in phosphorus using less costly approaches. 

In addition to the use of a collaborative model which will enable stakeholders to work together to 
develop a responsible strategy for phosphorus reduction, the Town of Southington urges the 
committee to include language in the bill to increase the percentage of costs eligible for 
reimbursement under the Clean Water Fund from 30 to 50%. This would be very helpful in 
ensuring that our residents don't bear the considerable expense of compliance. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. 
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Before the Planning & Development Committee 
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Re: HB-5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan 
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I would like to acknowledge the state Dept. of Energy & Environmental Protection's role in workmg 
with EPA on the statewide phosphorus reduction strategy. I attended the public hearing on 
December 6th and it was good to see DEEP and EPA encouraging municipal involvement and 
collaboration. The presentations were well prepared and informative. 

As an environmentally conscientious resident, fisherman, and outdoorsman there's nothmg I would 
like to see more than reduction in water pollutants in our lakes and streams as well as LIS. But as a 
taxpayer and municipal Treatment Plant operator I see firsthand the price we pay for clean water. It 
is imperative that we find a balance between reduction of pollutants and burdening ratepayers and 
municipalities with the expense of plant upgrades. Furthermore everything possible must be done 
to ensure that any cap1tal expenditures intended to reduce Phosphorus result in measurable 
benefits to our State's waters and ind1genous species. To this end I support the collaborative 
framework recommended by HB-5725 and supported by the CT Municipal Nutrient Group and 
distributed by CCM. As you well know this is an extremely complex issue with many strong opinions 
and I believe the framework suggested by the CT Municipal Nutrient Group will help meetings move 
along m a productive manner. 

Thank you all again for encouraging input from Municipal stakeholders. 

Mike Ruef 
WPCA Technician/Chief Operator 
Town of Coventry 
860.742.4069 (WWTP) 
860.742.4064 (Town Hall) 
mruef@coyentryct.org 
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The Connecticut Conference of Mumcipahtles (CCM) ts Connecticut's statewtde assoctatwn of towns and cttles 
and the vmce of local government - your partners m governing Connecticut. Our members represent over 92% 
of Connecticut's population. We apprectate the opportunity to testify on bills of interest to towns and ctttes 

CCM supports, HH 5725 ;~11 Act Conceming the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan". 

Thts btl! would modtfy state statutes by outhmng a collaborattve state-wtde plan, between the Department of 
Energy & Envtronmental Protection (DEEP) and affected munictpahtles, to address phosphorus reductiOn in 
Connect:Jcut. 

CCM has been apprectatlve of DEEPs wllhngness to-date to meet wtth affected mumctpahlles and thetr 
representatives to have an active dtalogue on mdtvtdual perrmts, whtch certainly will tmpact all munictpahtles 
m the end. Much progress has been made m these dtscusswns, and several commumtles are poised to have thetr 
permtts go out for pubhc notice. 

However, CCM contmues to have concerns about. (I) the stgnificant costs that meetmg the phosphorus 
reductiOn reqmrements could pose to towns and ctties, and (2) credtble questions that have been ratsed as to the 
rehab IItty of the sctence that has been employed to develop the current strategy. 

As mumctpahtles contmue to struggle m thts down economy, and are now facmg substantive cuts m state atd, 
mumctpahttes are concerned that even after mvesting mtllions of dollars m plant upgrades there ts no guarantee 
that the methodology wtll prove to meet the destred outcome. 

CCM recently submttted comments to DEEP supporting a collaborative process, as outhned and submttted by 
the Connecticut Mumctpal Nutnent Group (see attached), urgmg DEEP to· 

)> Establish a collahorative pmcess to jitlly vet the Issues still unresolved pertauung to the phosphoms 
reduction strategy - identifymg and agreemg on the best scientific approach, vwble optwns for 
compliance, tmzeframe for complwnce, etc We are confident that the process engaged for negotwtmg 
and establishmg the state's streamflow regulatiOns IS a model that wdl work for phosplzoms as well 

Passage of hts btll would further guarantee that such a process ts engaged, and ensure a balanced approach and 
agreed upon measures to achteve the needed goals 

w \leg ser\testzmony\20 13 tcsllmony\pd -1725 :_£OIIaboratJve process for phosphorus reduction.docx 

------------------------ --~---
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CCM Will also be supporting two other b1lls before the General Assembly that Will compliment tlus b1ll and 
move our state forward with addressmg phosphorus and ensunng clean water: SB 842 (FIN) wh1ch would, 
among other things, provide a substantive investment mto the Clean Water Fund for meetmg the fmanc1al needs 
of projects across the state; and HB 5800 (ENV) wluch would mcrease the grant percentages for phosphorus 
proJects to SO%, from the current 30%. 

Clean water is a statew1de 1ssue and necessitates a statewide approach. 

CCM urges the comm1ttee to support this bill 

***** 
If you have any questions, please contact Kachina Walsh-Weaver, State Relatwns Manager ofCCM 

v1a ema1l kwalsh-weaver@ccm-ct.org or v1a phone (203) 710-9525 
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COMMENTS OF CONNECTICUT MUNICIPAL NUTRIENT GROUP 
REGARDING STAKEHOLDER PROCESS UNDER PUBLIC ACT 12-155 

o GENERAL PROCESS: We commend DEEP for starting the stakeholder process 
that was required by the General Assembly in enacting Public Act 12-155. The 
communities in the Connecticut Municipal Nutrient Group1 look forward to 
playing an active role in that process. 

o ·COLLABORATION: The process to be followed should be a ~ollaborative one, 
following the model used in the stream flow discussions. We have provided 
DEEP with our ideas as to how that process should be structured. (A copy of 
those recommendations is attached to these comments.) Key elements of that 
process should include: use of a third-party neutral, an organizational meeting, 
agreement on the process, informative discussions, and regular meetings. 

o DEFINING THE PROBLEM: In determining how best to address nutrient issues, 
the group should start by clearly defining the problem that needs to be addressed 
- adverse impacts on designated uses of Connecticut waters- and then focus on 
measures that will actually address the designated use impairments. 

o COSTS: The group also needs to think carefully about the costs to communities 
and other regulated parties to implement controls, so that the ratepaying publie- is 
not hit with severe burdens and so that other critical municipal services are not 
impaired. We plan to present information about these issues, so they can be 
considered by the group. 

o SCIENCE: It is critical that the process for addressing nutrient issues use the best 
available science. We are concerned that the methods that DEEP has been using 
to date have several critical problems, including that they rely on unproven 
scientific analyses, focus too much on phosphorus as the only causative factor in 
creating algae growth issues, and do not look at actual biological conditions in the 
streams. The result of using these methods could be large expenditures of public 
funds with little, if any, environmental benefit. 

o OTHER METHODS: We believe that other scientific methods are available, and 
being used in other States, that are more science-based, more flexible, and more 
likely to achieve real water quality improvements in a cost-effective manner. We 
will bring forth information about these other methods, which will be important 
tor the group to consider fully, along with any other options that other 
stakeholders bring forward. 

1 The members of the Connecticut Mumc1pal Nutrient Group mclude the communities of Southington, 
Wallmgford. Danbury. Torrmgton and Menden. Other commu111t1es may join the group as well . 
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o COMPLIANCE Tlt-4E: Regardless oft~e scientific methods that are used, it will 
be important to ensure that parties who receive new requirements are provided 
with adequate time in which to comply with those requirements. Compliance 
schedules should be addressed in the permitting process, rather than becoming an 
enforcement matter. 

o STUDIES: Regulated parties, and other stakeholders, need to be provided with an 
opportunity to conduct studies to demonstrate that particular requirements are 
either justified or not appropriate. The group should come to agreement on what 
options will be available for conducting those studies. The group should also 
determine a process for doing the studies and for DEEP to review the studies in a 
timely way and make prompt decisions as to how they should be used, subject to 
legal review. 

o PUBLIC EDUCA TlON/SUPPORT: To obtain public support to construct nutrient 
reduction facilities that may require significant capital expenditures, it is essential 
that the public be educated as to the environmental need for such projects. By 
using a collaborative process to ensure that all stakeholders understand and agree 
with the fundamental approach and methodology used to set long-term nutrient 
limits, education of the public on the justification for these projects can be 
accomplished by DEEP and the communities affected by these limits . 
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Public Act 12-155 (SB-440) 

AN ACT CONCERNING PHOSPHOROUS REDUCTION IN STATE 
WATERS 

Proposed Framework for Collaboration 

Public Act 12-155 requires the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection 
(DEEP) and the chief elected officials or their representatives of Cheshire, Danbury,. 
Meriden, Southington, Wallingford, Waterbury, and any other impacted municipality, to 
collaboratively evaluate and make recommendations on a statewide strategy to reduce 
phosphorus loading in inland nontidal waters to comply with EPA standards. The strategy 
must include: 

I. A statewide response to address phosphorous nonpoint source pollution; 

2. Approaches for municipalities to use to comply with EPA standards for 

phosphorous reduction, including guidance for treatment and potential plant 

upgrades; and 

3. The proper scientific methods for measuring current phosphorous levels in inland 

nontidal waters and making future projections of phosphorous levels in these 

waters. 

In order to achieve these goals, we recommend that the DEEP adopt a framework for 
collaboration comparable to the model used to successfully negotiate the state's stream 
flow regulations. This model enabled negotiations on a very complex and controversial 
subject to move forward in a productive, informative and respectful manner. 

This model is also consistent with DEEP Commissioner Daniel Esty's vision for the 
agency- to promote environmentally sustainable policies that are compatible with 
economic development and job growth- which allowed stakeholders to find the 
necessary balance to negotiate stream flow regulations. This approach recognized that 
government and the regulated community must work together to develop policies that 
make sense from an environmental standpoint as a well as an economic one. We urge 
DEEP to utilize a collaborative model that would include the following components: 

I. Use of Third Party Neutral: Utilize a third party neutral to assist the participating 

parties in identifying areas of common ground, framing areas of agreement and 

contention and in helping the group reach consensus where possible. Each 

participating group should also be invited to share their concerns about the other 

groups' position, motivation and arguments and allow the group to discuss those 

concerns, provtding participants with greater understanding and appreciation for 

the positions of each participant. This helps develop greater trust among 
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participating groups that everyone at the table is committed to resolving these 
issues in a thoughtful manner. 

2. Organizational Meeting to Agree on Procedures and Topics: Each 

participating group identifies a limited number of individuals to attend an 

organizational meeting to discuss and agree upon the ground rules for the 

discussions (number of participants, format for discussions, etc.) and to identify 

the topics for discussion. We believe that, in order to succeed in achieving the 
goilsset"forth in PA f2-155, these topics must include the following: 

o The range of avail~ble scientific approaches with which to evaluate the role of 
nutrients in stream impairment. 

o The methods to be used to measure the success of phosphorous reduction 
activities. 

o The establishment of reasonable expectations for determining what level of 

phosphorous reduction can be attained in a cost-effective manner. 

o The consideration of all contributing sources of phosphorous and the 

development of a comprehensive plan for addressing these sources in a cost 
effective and balanced manner. 

3. Agreement on Process: Ultimately, the group would decide the number of core 

participants representing each perspective with some groups rotating in an expert 
participant or two as needed for specific discussions. "Observers" who do not 

otherwise have a role in the meeting would not be permitted. The group may 
decide to create subgroups that will conduct focused discussions on specific 

issues. However, any decisions on those issues would be made by the group as a 
whole. 

4. Informative Discussions: Participants would be encouraged to circulate 

materials or proposals among the group and/or engage in any pre-meeting 

discussions to help in framing issues, developing options, and giving one another 
a chance to review and consider proposals before the meeting date. 

5. Regular Meetings: The group would meet on a regular basis and work through 

specific issues on a case by case basis and create language that reflects the 
consensus of the group . 

000521 

,., I 



Clearly, a process in which state agencies, lawmakers and interested parties work 
together in partnership is a powerful tool for developing thoughtful, balanced policies 
that benefit the environment and make economic sense for our communities. 

We believe that a collaboratiye m9de.l sl)ch as ~hi~ is necessary to fully achieve the goals 
ofPublic Act 12-155. 
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REPRESENTATIVE MARY M. MUSHINSKY 
EIGH1Y-FIFTH ASSEMBLY DISTRICT PROGRAM REVIEW AND INVESTIGATIONS COMMITIEE 

LEGISLATIVE OFFICE BUILDING 
ROOM4038 

HARTFORD, CT 06106-1591 
HOME (203) 269-8378 

CAPITOL (860) 240-8500 
TOLL FREE 1-800-842-8267 

E-ma1l Mary Mushmsky@cga ct gov 

MEMBER 
ENVIRONMENT COMMITIEE 

FINANCE REVENUE AND BONDING COMMITIEE 

Testimony of Rep. Mary Mushinsky (85th) in Support of _TIL. 
.....5725, AAC the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction Plan 

Before the Planning and Development Committee 
Public Hearing February 13, 2013 Room 2B 

I support Proposed Bill 5725, An Act Concerning the Statewide Phosphorus Reduction 
Plan, but caution the Planning and Development Committee to avoid prescribing the 
specific method and membership of collaboration, and recognize that phosphorus 
removal is a federal requirement that cannot be waived. The bill is a follow up to last 
year's phosphorus bill SB 440 which became PA 12-155. The new law included a 
reference to a collaborative approach to the problem of removing phosphorus from 
sewage treatment discharges, which is a necessary step to achieve clean water but is 
expensive for the municipalities. 

The goal of phosphorus removal is to remove Connecticut water bodies from the 
"federally impaired waters" list under the federal Clean Water Act States are obligated 
to meet the federal law, and scientists have determined that phosphorus removal will be 
necessary to fix impaired waters in south central Connecticut and the Danbury area. At 
present, it is expensive for towns to remove phosphorus to the levels needed to stop algae 
blooms, which deplete oxygen in waterways as the algae decays. The cost of phosphorus 
removal is driving the need for further collaboration. I believe this cost will be reduced as 
advances in technology produce cheaper ways to remove the phosphorus. 

Collaboration is helpful to reach a solution for the towns which will achieve clean water 
results in the most cost-effective manner. But we should not limit the number of 
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participants in collaboration, for a great many constituencies are affected by water 
pollution. And the requirement cannot be negotiated away because it comes directly 
from the federal Clean Water Act. Solutions that achieve clean water and are cost 
~ffective will likely involve both technical and financial assistance. In the technical 
realm, the Town of Cheshire is already using an experimental process that is achieving 
excellent results at less cost. In the area of financial assistance, last year's law improved 
the grant for phosphorus removal to 30%. With my colleagues, we have filed a bill this 
year to increase this grant to 50%, the same as the grant for municipalities with combined 
sewer overflow pollution problems. 

I urge support for continued collaboration, but request the committee avoid limiting who 
can participate, as many constituencies are affected by polluted water. I also wish the 
Planning & Development Committee to recognize that the mandate to remove 
phosphorus is federal and not likely to change, so that collaboration should be recognized 
as a partnership effort to achieve-- and not avoid--federal law. Finally, I'd like to 
respectfully thank the co-sponsors for their continued efforts to implement a phosphorus 
reduction plan . 

, .. I 
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11 004007 ·gdm/gbr 
SENATE May 31, 2013 

Thank you, Senator . 

Will you remark further on the bill? Remark further 
on the bill. 

Senator Cassano. 

SENATOR CASSANO: 

Yes. I would -- I would like to comment back to 
Senator McKinney. I feel as you do. We have a very 
good blight ordinance. we have a zoning enforcement 
officer to make sure it works. It makes -- it makes 
for a better community. 

We don't want to go backwards, but if there are ideas 
that make it better than that's fine. And so I do 
share those concerns and I think that we'll come out 
of this with a good product. 

Seeing no other hands, I'd ask that this be placed on 
the Consent Calendar . 

THE CHAIR: 

Is there objection to place this on the Consent 
Calendar? Seeing and hearing none, so ordered. 

SENATOR CASSANO: 

Thank you. 

THE CHAIR: 

Mr. Clerk. 

THE CLERK: 

On page 4, Calendar 514, House Bill number 5725, AN 
ACT CONCERNING THE STATEWIDE PHOSPHOROUS REDUCTION 
PLAN. Favorable report of the Committee on Planning 
and Development. 

THE CHAIR: 

Senator Cassano . 

-I 
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12 004008 gdm/gbr 
SENATE May 31, 2013 

SENATOR CASSANO: 

Yes. Mr. President, I again move acceptance of the 
Joint Favorable Committee Report, and ask for passage 
of the bill. 

THE CHAIR: 

On acceptance of passag~, will you remark? 

SENATOR CASSANO: 

This is as simple a bill as we've had in the 
committee. We had the bill before us last year, the 
Statewide Phosphorous Reduction Strategy, involving 
six communities. It's a substantial environmental 
issue in the State of Connecticut. 

The bill asked that the report date bill extended to 
October 1st of 2014. They simply cannot get it done 
by January 1st of 2014. 

THE CHAIR: 

Thank you, Senator. 

Remark further on the bill? 

Senator Fasano: 

SENATOR FASANO: 

Thank you, Mr. President. 

Mr. President, this phosphorous bill has been 
lingering around -- lingering around for a long time, 
and there are a bunch of towns that could be adversely 
affected. and I think DEEP and the towns have gotten 
together, and I think with some help from Senator 
Cassano and our committee, we forced that relationship 
to get together. 

and they're on.a good course, and they're trying to 
balance the cost to the towns versus the cost versus 
the federal government holding back clean water funds . 
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13 004009 gdm/gbr 
SENATE May 31, 2013 

So between the two, they had to have some agreement 
that the towns are going to get to a certain 
percentage, but -- and they put that in their 
agreement. But the understanding is the towns and 
DEEP are going to work to a method to achieve that 
goal without costing the town's money, or on the 
alternative, rewrite the contract. 

this allows all of us to keep track of it. This 
allows the process to continue, and therefore we are 
very supportive of the bill. Thank you, Mr. 
President. 

THE CHAIR: 

Thank you, Senator. 

Senator McLachlan. 

SENATOR MCLACHLAN: 

Thank you, Mr. President . 

I stand in support of this bill, where we're trying to 
continue the discovery process of the challenges of 
phosphorous. Danbury is certainly one of the 
communities that is involved in this process, and 
we're grateful for that rapport that has developed 
between the communities mentioned in this bill, and 
DEEP. 

I do, though, want to express some concern that the 
science of phosphorous is not settled. And I'm 
hopeful that this report is going to be loud and clear 
of that fact, that we who don't understand the science 
frankly don't understand some of the conclusions that 
have -- that have come forth on phosphorous 
regulations. 

and namely that the requirements are very different in 
different parts of the country. And so I'm hopeful 
that this report is going to address that issue, and 
look forward t~ continuing the discussion. Thank you, 
Mr. President. 

THE CHAIR: 
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14 004010 gdm/gbr 
SENATE May 31, 2013 

Thank you, Senator. 

Remark further on the bill? Remark further on the 
bill? 

Senator Cassano. 

SENATOR CASSANO: 

Saying that, I'd ask it be placed on the Consent 
rCalendar. 

THE CHAIR: 

Seeing and hearing no objections, so ordered. 

SENATOR CASSANO: 

Thank you, Mr. President. 

THE CHAIR: 

You're welcome. 

Mr. Clerk. 

THE CLERK: 

On page 5, Calendar 346. Substitute for House Bill 
Number 6322, AN ACT CONCERNING THE LEGISLATIVE 
COMMISSIONER'S RECOMMENDATIONS fOR TECHNICAL AND MINOR 
CHANGES TO THE INSURANCE AND RELATED STATUTES. 
favorable report of the Committee on Insurance and 
Real Estate. 

(President in the Chair) 

THE CHAIR: 

Good afternoon, Senator Crisco. 

SENATOR CRISCO: 

Thank you, Madam President . 
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SENATE 

147 004143 
May 31, 2013 

Calendar page 29, Calendar 653, substitute for House 
)3ill Number 6699. And, finally, Madam President, on 
Calendar page 31, Calendar 664, substitute for House 
Bill Number 6689. 

I would like to add those items to our Consent 
Calendar and, and now call for a, I would ask the 
Clerk to list all of the items on the Consent Calendar 
and then proceed to a vote on that first Consent 
Calendar. 

Thank you, Madam President. 

THE CHAIR: 

Thank you. 

Mr. Clerk. 

THE CLERK: 

Today's first Consent Calendar, on page 5, 
Calendar 341, House Bill 6364; Calendar 343, House 
Bill 5425; Calendar 346, House Bill 6322; 
Calendar 347, ,House Bill 6547; and on page 6, 
Calendar 349,-.House Bill 5513; page 9, Calendar 450, 

.?enate Bill 921; on page 13, Calendar 506, House Bill 
6491; Calendar'515, House Bill 6235. 

On page 14, Calendar 524, House Bill 6380; on page 16, 
~alendar 559, House Bill 6508; page 17, Calendar 563, 
House Bill 5617; Calendar 569, House Bill 6485; and on 
page 19, Calendar 588, House Bill 6549; on page 23, 
Calendar 614, House Bill 6587; Calendar 616, House 
Bill 6678; page 25, Calendar 629, House Bill 6662; on 
page 26, Calendar 633, House Bill 6576; and on 
page 27, Calendar 640, House Bill 6550; on page 28, 
Calendar 650, House Bill 6659. 

And on Page 29, Calendar 653, House Bill 6699; 
Calendar 655, House Bill 6339; page 31, Calendar 664, 
House Bill 6689; Calendar 665, .House Bill 6355; 
page 34, Calendar 201, Senate Bill 911; and on 
page 40, Calendar 514, House Bill 5725. 

THE CHAIR: 
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SENATE 

148 004144 
May 31, 2013 

Mr. Clerk, Wlll you call for a roll call vote on the 
first Consent Calendar. And the machine will be open. 

THE CLERK: 

Immediate roll call has been ordered in the Senate. 
Senators please return to the Chamber. Immediate roll 
call in the Senate on the first Consent Calendar of 
the day. 

THE CHAIR: 

Yeah, thank you. Good. There we go. 

If all members have voted, all members have voted, the 
machine will be closed. 

,-I 
Mr. Clerk: will you please call the tally. 

THE CLERK: 

On the first Consent Calendar, 

Total Number Voting 34 

Necessary for Adoption 18 

Those voting Yea 34 

Those voting Nay 0 

Those absent and not voting 2 

THE CHAIR: 

Consent Calendar passes. 

Senator Looney. 

SENATOR LOONEY: 

Madam President. 

THE CHAIR: 

Senator Looney. 

- - l 
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